
1 

 

North Bay Village 
Administrative Offices 

1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300   North Bay Village, FL  33141 

Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

 
O F F I C I A L    A G E N D A  

REGULAR VILLAGE COMMISSION MEETING 
 

VILLAGE HALL 
1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #101 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FL  33141 

 
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2016 

 
7:30 P.M. 

 
NOTICE IS HEREWITH GIVEN TO ALL INTERESTED PARTIES THAT IF ANY PERSON SHOULD DECIDE TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE AT THE 
FORTHCOMING MEETING OF THE VILLAGE COMMISSION, SUCH PERSON WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH 
PURPOSE, HE OR SHE WILL NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE 
TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.  THIS NOTICE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE VILLAGE 
FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR APPEALS NOT 
OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW.   
 
TO REQUEST THIS MATERIAL IN ACCESSIBLE FORMAT, SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS, INFORMATION ON ACCESS FOR PERSON WITH 
DISABILITIES, AND/OR ANY ACCOMMODATION TO REVIEW ANY DOCUMENT OR PARTICIPATE IN ANY VILLAGE-SPONSORED PROCEEDING, 
PLEASE CONTACT (305) 756-7171 FIVE DAYS IN ADVANCE TO INITIATE YOUR REQUEST.  TTY USERS MAY ALSO CALL 711 (FLORIDA RELAY 
SERVICE). 

    
1. CALL TO ORDER 
  
 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
     
 ROLL CALL 
 
2. A.  PROCLAMATIONS AND AWARDS 
 
 B. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 
 
         C. ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS 

 
3. GOOD & WELFARE 
 
4. ADVISORY BOARD REPORTS 
 
 A. ARTS, CULTURAL & SPECIAL EVENTS BOARD 
  None 
 
 B. BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY BOARD 
  None 
 
 



2 

 
 
 C. CITIZENS BUDGET & OVERSIGHT BOARD 
 
  None 
 
 D. COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT BOARD 
 
  None 
 
 E. PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 
 
  None 
 
 F. YOUTH & EDUCATION SERVICES BOARD 
 
  None 
 
5.     CONSENT AGENDA: (Matters on the Consent Agenda are self-explanatory and are 

not expected to require discussion or review. Items will be adopted by one motion. If 
discussion is desired by any member of the Commission, that item must be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.) 

 
 A. A RESOLUTION OF T H E  C O M M I S S I O N  O F  NORTH BAY 

 VILLAGE, FLORIDA APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE 
 CURRENT CAP GOVERNMENT AGREEMENT FOR ADDITIONAL 
 SERVICES; AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER TO ENGAGE 
 PERSONNEL TO ASSIST THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT IN 
 MEETING THE REPORTING REQUIREMENTS FOR THE VILLAGE 
 WATER MAIN REHABILITATION PROGRAM, WATER METER 
 REPLACEMENT PROGRAM AND THE SANITARY SEWER 
 REHABILITATION PROGRAM AS PART OF THE STATE FUNDING 
 REQUIREMENTS; RELATING TO THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 
 ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (FDEP) STATE REVOLVING 
 LOAN FUND PROGRAM; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS;  
 PROVIDING FOR  SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN 
 EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK 
 K. ROLLASON) 

 
  The proposed Resolution will approve the hiring of additional personnel to 

 assist the Public Works Director with preparation of documents and onsite 
 inspections for compliance with the State Revolving Loan program 
 requirements pertaining to the projects referenced above. 

 
 B. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

 FLORIDA, AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2016 BUDGET; 
 AUTHORIZING VILLAGE OFFICIALS TO IMPLEMENT THE 
 BUDGET AMENDMENTS; AND SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK ROLLASON) 

 
 



3 

 
 
 
  The proposed Resolution will approve adjustment to the FY 2016 Budget to 

 account for the departments that are over or under budget. 
 
 C. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 

 VILLAGE, FLORIDA, RELATING TO THE PUBLIC WELFARE, 
 AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER, ON BEHALF OF THE 
 NORTH BAY VILLAGE POLICE DEPARTMENT, TO ENTER INTO 
 A LAW ENFORCEMENT MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT WITH THE 
 CITY OF FT. LAUDERDALE; AND SETTING AN EFFECTIVE 
 DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. 
 ROLLASON) 

 
  The proposed Resolution will allow North Bay Village Police Department  

 and the City of Ft. Lauderdale Police Department to receive and extend 
 assistance between their jurisdictions. 

  
 D. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 

 VILLAGE, FLORIDA, SUPPORTING ADEQUATE FUNDING OF 
 THE LOW INCOME HOME ENERGY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 
 (LIHEAP); AND SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 (INTRODUCED BY MAYOR CONNIE LEON-KREPS AND 
 COMMISSIONER  ANDREANA JACKSON) 

  
  The proposed Resolution supports funding for LIHEAP, which help to keep 

 families safe and healthy through initiatives that assist families with energy costs. 
 
 E. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 

 VILLAGE,  FLORIDA, AMENDING SECTION 8 OF THE 
 COMMISSION MEETING  AND AGENDA PROCEDURES, 
 ENTITLED “ORDER OF BUSINESS”  BY ADDING “GRANT 
 WRITER’S REPORT”; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
 DATE. (INTRODUCED BY MAYOR CONNIE LEON-KREPS) 

 
  The proposed Resolution will add the category of “Grant Writer’s Report” to the 

 agenda. 
 
 F. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

 FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH THE 
 CITY OF MIAMI BEACH FOR FLEET MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR 
 SERVICES; AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE OFFICIALS TO 
 IMPLEMENT THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE AGREEMENT; 
 AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF BUDGETED FUNDS; AND 
 PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE 
 MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 
 



4 

 
  The proposed Resolution will authorize an agreement with the City of Miami 

 Beach to repair and maintain the police vehicles. 
  
 G. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 

 VILLAGE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
 THE VILLAGE AND TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC. FOR 
 RENEWAL AND UPGRADE OF THE COMPUTER SYSTEM; 
 AUTHORIZING THE APPROPRIATE VILLAGE OFFICIALS TO 
 TAKE ALL NECESSARY STEPS TO IMPLEMENT THE TERMS OF 
 THE AGREEMENT; AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER 
 TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT; AUTHORIZING EXPENDITURE 
 OF BUDGETED FUNDS; AND SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 
  The proposed Resolution will renew and upgrade the Tyler computer system, 

 currently utilized by the Village for accounting systems, cashiering, purchase 
 orders, Building Permits, code enforcement, Business Tax Receipts, and Utility 
 Billing/Meter Reading. 

 
  1.)  Commission Action 
 
6. ORDINANCES FOR FIRST READING AND RESOLUTIONS 

 
A. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING 
 CHAPTER 152 OF THE ZONING CODE BY REVISING SECTIONS 
 152.076 ENTITLED “SIGN DEFINITIONS; 152.078 ENTITLED 
 “PROHIBITED SIGNS”;  152.080 ENTITLED “EXEMPTED SIGNS”; 
 152.081 ENTITLED   “TEMPORARY SIGNS”; 152.082 ENTITLED 
 “REMOVAL OF SIGNS”; 152.083 ENTITLED “DISTRICT SIGN 
 REGULATIONS”; 152.084 ENTITLED  “VARIANCES, PLANNING”; 
 PROVIDING FOR  CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
 PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE VILLAGE CODE; AND 
 PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  (INTRODUCED BY MAYOR 
 CONNIE LEON-KREPS)-DEFERRED FROM OCTOBER 25, 2016 
 COMMISSION MEETING 

 
 The proposed Ordinance will amend existing regulations to address temporary 
 signs. 

 
 1.) Commission Action 
  
B. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING 
 CHAPTER 151, SECTION 151.26 ENTITLED “OFF-STREET PARKING 
 REGULATIONS” TO PROHIBIT CHARGING FOR PARKING AT 
 HOTEL, MOTEL, APARTMENT AND CONDOMINIUM PROPERTIES  
 IN THE VILLAGE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR 
 SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE VILLAGE 
 CODE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  (INTRODUCED BY 
 MAYOR CONNIE LEON-KREPS)-DEFERRED FROM OCTOBER 25, 2016 
 COMMISSION MEETING 



5 

 
 The proposed Ordinance will prohibit charging for the parking spaces that were 
 required to be built as part of the development Site Plan approval. 
 
 1.) Commission Action 

 
C. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, SUPPORTING THE PROHIBITION AGAINST LICENSED 
 PROFESSIONALS ENGAGING IN COUNSELING EFFORTS, 
 PRACTICES, OR TREATMENTS WITH THE GOAL TO CHANGE A 
 MINOR'S SEXUAL ORIENTATION OR GENDER IDENTITY; 
 PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY 
 FORMER COMMISSIONER RICHARD CHERVONY)-DEFERRED FROM 
 OCTOBER 25, 2016 COMMISSION MEETING 
 
 The proposed Resolution expresses support for the movement to prohibit the use 
 of sexual orientation or gender identity change efforts with minors, including 
 reparative and conversion therapy, which have been demonstrated to be harmful 
 to the physical and psychological well-being of lesbian, gay, bisexual, and 
 transgender persons. 

 
7. PUBLIC HEARINGS ITEMS INCLUDING ORDINANCES FOR SECOND 
 READING 
 

A.  AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
FLORIDA, AMENDING TITLE XIII OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES 
ENTITLED “GENERAL OFFENSES” BY CREATING CHAPTER 137, TO 
BE ENTITLED “SEXUAL ORIENTATION OR GENDER IDENTITY 
CHANGE EFFORTS,” TO PROHIBIT LICENSED PROFESSIONALS 
FROM ENGAGING IN COUNSELING EFFORTS, PRACTICES, OR 
TREATMENTS WITH THE GOAL TO CHANGE A MINOR'S SEXUAL 
ORIENTATION OR GENDER IDENTITY; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL, 
SEVERABILITY, INCLUSION IN THE CODE AND AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. (INTRODUCED BY MAYOR CONNIE LEON-KREPS)-DEFERRED 
FROM OCTOBER 25, 2016 COMMISSION MEETING 

 
  The proposed Ordinance seeks to prohibit licensed professionals from engaging in 

counseling efforts, practices, or treatments with the goal to change a minor’s sexual 
orientation or gender identity. 

 
   1.)   Commission Action 
 

B. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AMENDING 
 CHAPTER 152, SECTION 152.112 OF THE ZONING CODE, TO 
 INCLUDE THE RM-40 AND RM-70 ZONING DISTRICTS AS 
 AREAS SUBJECT TO THE VILLAGE’S VACATION RENTAL 
 REGULATIONS; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR 
 SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE VILLAGE 
 CODE; AND  PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY 
 MAYOR CONNIE LEON-KREPS-DEFERRED FROM OCTOBER 25, 2016 
 COMMISSION MEETING 
 



6 

 
 
 The proposed Ordinance will establish regulations to address short term vacation 
 rentals in apartments and condominiums. 
  
 1.) Commission Action 
 
C. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING 
 CHAPTER 152, ADDING SECTION 152.033 ENTITLED 
 “GOVERNMENT USE DISTRICT” TO CREATE STANDARDS FOR A 
 GOVERNMENT USE ZONING DISTRICT; PROVIDING FOR 
 CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
 INCLUSION IN THE VILLAGE CODE; AND PROVIDING AN 
 EFFECTIVE DATE.  (INTRODUCED BY MAYOR CONNIE LEON-
 KREPS)-DEFERRED FROM OCTOBER 25, 2016 COMMISSION MEETING 
 
 The proposed Ordinance will create a new district for government uses. 

 
D. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, RELATING TO INCREASE IN THE WHOLESALE WATER 
 RATES CHARGED TO THE VILLAGE BY MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, 
 AMENDING SECTION 51.04(D) OF VILLAGE CODE TO PROVIDE 
 THAT ANY PASS THROUGH INCREASE TO THE UTILITY 
 CUSTOMERS BE APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COMMISSION; 
 PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT, CODIFICATION, SEVERABILITY; AND 
 AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  (INTRODUCED BY FORMER COMMISSIONER 
 RICHARD CHERVONY) 

  
 The proposed Ordinance calls for the Village Commission to approve any utility 
 rate increase, before the Village can pass the increase onto the residents, when 
 Miami-Dade County imposes an increase on its wholesale customers. 

 
  1.) Commission Action 

 
E. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, RELATING TO INCREASE IN RATES CHARGED TO THE 
 VILLAGE BY MIAMI-DADE COUNTY FOR SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL, 
 AMENDING SECTION 94.08(F) OF VILLAGE CODE TO PROVIDE 
 THAT PASS THROUGH OF THESE COSTS TO UTILITY CUSTOMERS 
 MUST BE APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COMMISSION; PROVIDING 
 FOR CONFLICT, CODIFICATION, SEVERABILITY; AND AN 
 EFFECTIVE DATE.  (INTRODUCED BY FORMER COMMISSIONER 
 RICHARD CHERVONY) 

 
 The proposed Ordinance calls for the Village Commission to approve any 
 sanitation rate increase, before the Village can pass the increase onto the 
 residents; when Miami-Dade County imposes an increase on its wholesale 
 customers for tipping  fees. 

 
    1.) Commission Action 
 
 



7 

 
 

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 

A.  A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
VILLAGE, FLORIDA, ACCEPTING THE RECOMMENDATION OF 
THE VILLAGE MANAGER, AND AWARDING RFP NO. NBV 2016-
004 FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES TO 
VISUALSCAPE, INC.; AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER 
TO ENTER INTO THE RELATED CONTRACT PURSUANT TO 
THE SCOPE OF SERVICES OUTLINED IN THE RFP; AND 
SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE 
MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON)-(CONTINUED FROM OCTOBER 
25, 2016)  

 
  The proposed Resolution will allow for the engagement of VisualScape as the new 

landscaping contractor for the Village. 
  
   1.) Commission Action   
 
9. NEW BUSINESS 
 
 A. AT-LARGE COMMISSIONER VACANCY 
 
  1.) Commission Action 
 
 B. DISCUSSION REGARDING BOARDS AND COMMITTEES (CONNIE 

 LEON-KREPS) 
 
10. PUBLIC SAFETY DISCUSSION 
 
11. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS 
 
12. VILLAGE ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
 
13. VILLAGE MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
14. FINANCE REPORT 
 
15. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – COMMISSION MEETINGS 
 
 A. REGULAR MEETING – SEPTEMBER 13, 2016 
 B. TENTATIVE BUDGET PUBLIC HEARING – SEPTEMBER 15, 2016 
 C. FINAL BUDGET PUBLIC HEARING – SEPTEMBER 27, 2016 
 D. REGULAR MEETING – OCTOBER 25, 2016 
 E. REGULAR MEETING – NOVEMBER 29, 2016 
 
  1.) Commission Action 
 
16. ADJOURNMENT 
 



5A

Page 1



Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



1

Rodney Carrero-Santana

From: Frank Rollason
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2016 3:31 PM
To: VILLAGE COMMISSION; jose@marykramerlaw.com
Cc: Rodney Carrero-Santana; Bert Wrains (bwrains@nbvillage.com) (bwrains@nbvillage.com); Jenice Rosado; Evelyn 

Herbello (EHerbello@nbvillage.com); rswitkes@switkeslaw.com; 'David Acosta (DAcosta@SwitkesLaw.com)'
Subject: CONTRACTING FOR TECHNICAL SERVICES FOR SANITARY SEWER, WATER MAINS, & WATER METER PROJECTS

Importance: High

Mayor and Commissioners, please be advised that I have authorized, within my $5,000 expenditure limit, contracting 
with CAP Engineering for an Engineering Assistant for our Public Works Director to provide required services for all three 
of our utility restoration projects as required by the State Revolving Loan Fund Agreements that we have in place.  The 
Sanitary Sewer Project is well underway and both the Water Main Project and the Water Meter Project are out to bid.  It 
is imperative that this individual come on‐board at this juncture as there are critical reports due to the State on a timely 
basis.  We do not want to get behind on any of these reports and jeopardize future funding from the State due to a bad 
rating on our administrative/financial responses.  We had the option of obtaining these services from both of our in‐
place engineering firms ‐ CAP Engineering and Kimley Horn and Associates, Inc.  We went to both companies and 
requested a written proposal to provide the services for two positions – Engineering Assistant to be brought on‐board 
immediately and for an Engineering Project Manager which will come on‐board after the Water Mains and Water 
Meters Bids are awarded by the Commission in January 2017.  Both companies provided a written quote for both 
positions with CAP Engineering coming in low for both positions as outlined below: 
 

1.  ENGINEERING ASSISTANT 
a. CAP Engineering      ‐ $ 65.00 per hour 
b. Kimley Horne            ‐ $130.00 per hour 

2. ENGINEERING PROJECT MANAGER 
a. CAP Engineering      ‐  $90.00 per hour 
b. Kimley Horne            ‐ $190.00 per hour 

 
Normally, I would wait until a formal Resolution was brought before the Commission and approved.  In this case, 
however, I cannot wait till the January 10th meeting to bring this item before the Commission.  Therefore, I have 
authorized the immediate engagement for the Engineering Assistant starting Monday, December 5th on a limited basis 
to stay below my $5,000 expenditure limit until the Commission takes formal action ratifying my actions for this position 
and authorizing the engagement of the Engineering Project Manager.  Be advised that both of these positions are 
required and approved under the Technical Services element in our current State Revolving Loan Fund Contracts as well 
as being funded by these same loan contracts.  I am going to attempt to get this item on the December 13th Agenda, but 
the cut‐off for review by the Village Attorney and the Village Clerk has passed.  So, at best, you will be able to take action 
on Dec 13th – at worse on Jan 10th.   
 
 
 
Frank Rollason, Village Manager  
North Bay Village  
1666 Kennedy Causeway, Ste 300 
Tel: 305‐756‐7171 Ext 21 
Fax: 305‐756‐7722 
Mobile: 305‐299‐7300 
frollason@nbvillage.com 
www.nbvillage.com 
 
 

Page 26



5B

Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



5C

Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



5D

Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



5E

Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



5F

Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



5G

Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



6A

Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page: NE_News_4, Pub. date: Thursday, December 1 Last user: lstennett@miamiherald.com
Edition: 1st Section, zone: , NE Last change at: 16:0:26 November 29

6NE THURSDAY DECEMBER 1 2016NEIGHBORS MIAMIHERALD.COM

DEC., 10th & 11th
SALE!

155
SE 10th

Ave,
Hialeah, 33010

(1/2 block off
NW 54th street)

305/576-1044
All sales final. Credit Cards accepted.

NORTH BAY VILLAGE
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, WILL
HOLD A REGULAR MEETING ON TUESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2016 AT 7:30 P.M., OR AS SOON AS POSSIBLE
THEREAFTER, AT VILLAGE HALL, 1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #101, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA.
DURING THIS MEETING THE COMMISSION WILL CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING ITEMS AT PUBLIC HEARINGS:

1. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 152, SECTION
152.112 OF THE ZONING CODE, TO INCLUDE THE RM-40 AND RM-70 ZONING DISTRICTS
AS AREAS SUBJECT TO THE VILLAGE’S VACATION RENTAL REGULATIONS; PROVIDING
FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE
VILLAGE CODE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (SECOND READING)

2. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 152 OF THE
ZONING CODE BY REVISING SECTIONS 152.076 ENTITLED “SIGN DEFINITIONS; 152.078
ENTITLED “PROHIBITED SIGNS”; 152.080 ENTITLED “EXEMPTED SIGNS”; 152.081 ENTITLED
“TEMPORARY SIGNS”; 152.082 ENTITLED “REMOVAL OF SIGNS”;152.083 ENTITLED
“DISTRICT SIGN REGULATIONS”; 152.084 ENTITLED “VARIANCES, PLANNING”; PROVIDING
FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE
VILLAGE CODE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (FIRST READING)

3. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 152, ADDING
SECTION 152.033 ENTITLED “GOVERNMENT USE DISTRICT” TO CREATE STANDARDS FOR
A GOVERNMENT USE ZONING DISTRICT; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE VILLAGE CODE; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE. (SECOND READING)

4. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 151, SECTION
151.26 ENTITLED “OFF-STREET PARKING REGULATIONS” TO PROHIBIT CHARGING FOR
PARKING AT HOTEL, MOTEL, APARTMENT AND CONDOMINIUM PROPERTIES IN THE
VILLAGE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING
FOR INCLUSION IN THE VILLAGE CODE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (FIRST
READING)

5. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AMENDING
TITLE XIII OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES ENTITLED “GENERAL OFFENSES” BY CREATING
CHAPTER 137, TO BE ENTITLED “SEXUAL ORIENTATION OR GENDER IDENTITY CHANGE
EFFORTS,” TO PROHIBIT LICENSED PROFESSIONALS FROM ENGAGING IN COUNSELING
EFFORTS, PRACTICES, OR TREATMENTS WITH THE GOAL TO CHANGE A MINOR’S
SEXUAL ORIENTATION OR GENDER IDENTITY; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL, SEVERABILITY,
INCLUSION IN THE CODE AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (SECOND HEARING)

6. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, RELATING TO
INCREASE IN THE WHOLESALE WATER RATES CHARGED TO THE VILLAGE BY MIAMI-
DADE COUNTY, AMENDING SECTION 51.04(D) OF VILLAGE CODE TO PROVIDE THAT ANY
PASS THROUGH INCREASE TO THE UTILITY CUSTOMERS BE APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE
COMMISSION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT, CODIFICATION, SEVERABILITY; AND AN
EFFECTIVE DATE. (SECOND READING)

7. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, RELATING
TO INCREASE IN RATES CHARGE TO THE VILLAGE BY MIAMI-DADE COUNTY FOR SOLID
WASTE DISPOSAL, AMENDING SECTION 94.08(F) OF VILLAGE CODE TO PROVIDE THAT
PASS THROUGH OF THESE COSTS TO UTILITY CUSTOMERS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE
VILLAGE COMMISSION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT, CODIFICATION, SEVERABILITY; AND
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (SECOND READING)

INTERESTED PERSONS ARE INVITED TO APPEAR AT THIS MEETING OR BE REPRESENTED BY AN AGENT,
OR TO EXPRESS THEIR VIEWS IN WRITING ADDRESSED TO THE COMMISSION C/O THE VILLAGE CLERK,
1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #300, KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141.

THE DOCUMENTS PERTAINING TO THIS PUBLIC HEARING MAY BE INSPECTED AT THE OFFICE OF THE
VILLAGE CLERK DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS AT 1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #300. INQUIRIES
MAY BE DIRECTED TO THAT DEPARTMENT AT (305) 756-7171.

PURSUANT TO SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES IF ANY PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION
BY THE COMMISSION WITH RESPECT TO THIS OR ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT ITS MEETING OR ITS
HEARING, SUCH PERSON MUST ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE,
WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.

THIS NOTICE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE VILLAGE FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION
OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE OR IRRELEVANT EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR
APPEALS NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW.

TO REQUEST THIS MATERIAL IN ACCESSIBLE FORMAT, SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS, INFORMATION
ON ACCESS FOR PERSON WITH DISABILITIES, AND/OR ANY ACCOMMODATION TO REVIEW ANY
DOCUMENT OR PARTICIPATE IN ANY VILLAGE-SPONSORED PROCEEDING, PLEASE CONTACT (305) 756-7171
FIVE DAYS IN ADVANCE TO INITIATE YOUR REQUEST. TTY USERS MAY ALSO CALL 711 (FLORIDA RELAY
SERVICE).

YVONNE P. HAMILTON, CMC
VILLAGE CLERK
(November 28, 2016)

Miami Springs an-
nounced Monday that it
has been awarded a
$119,600 grant from the
Florida Department of
Transportation for new
bike paths and sidewalks.

“Walking and biking in
Miami Springs will be get-
ting safer,” states a city
news release, which points

out that the Citywide Bicy-
cle and Pedestrian Mobility
Study and Master Plan
grant was awarded by
FDOT via the Miami-Dade
Metropolitan Planning
Organization.

“Over decades, Miami
Springs has built bike
paths, non-motorized
mixed-use paths and side-
walks in various parts of
the city, many of which are
working sort of independ-
ently from each other,”

Miami Springs City Plan-
ner Chris Heid said. 

The city’s streets and
sidewalks were laid out
“pre-1950s,” officials said.
Since that time, there have
been “significant” changes
in the field of urban plan-
ning.

The grant will help Mia-
mi Springs provide alterna-
tives to driving as well as
connect to public transit
routes and surrounding
communities.

MIAMI SPRINGS

$119,600 grant
awarded for new
bike paths, sidewalks
BY THEO KARANTSALIS
Special to the Miami Herald

Page 109



6B

Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page: NE_News_4, Pub. date: Thursday, December 1 Last user: lstennett@miamiherald.com
Edition: 1st Section, zone: , NE Last change at: 16:0:26 November 29

6NE THURSDAY DECEMBER 1 2016NEIGHBORS MIAMIHERALD.COM

DEC., 10th & 11th
SALE!

155
SE 10th

Ave,
Hialeah, 33010

(1/2 block off
NW 54th street)

305/576-1044
All sales final. Credit Cards accepted.

NORTH BAY VILLAGE
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, WILL
HOLD A REGULAR MEETING ON TUESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2016 AT 7:30 P.M., OR AS SOON AS POSSIBLE
THEREAFTER, AT VILLAGE HALL, 1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #101, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA.
DURING THIS MEETING THE COMMISSION WILL CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING ITEMS AT PUBLIC HEARINGS:

1. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 152, SECTION
152.112 OF THE ZONING CODE, TO INCLUDE THE RM-40 AND RM-70 ZONING DISTRICTS
AS AREAS SUBJECT TO THE VILLAGE’S VACATION RENTAL REGULATIONS; PROVIDING
FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE
VILLAGE CODE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (SECOND READING)

2. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 152 OF THE
ZONING CODE BY REVISING SECTIONS 152.076 ENTITLED “SIGN DEFINITIONS; 152.078
ENTITLED “PROHIBITED SIGNS”; 152.080 ENTITLED “EXEMPTED SIGNS”; 152.081 ENTITLED
“TEMPORARY SIGNS”; 152.082 ENTITLED “REMOVAL OF SIGNS”;152.083 ENTITLED
“DISTRICT SIGN REGULATIONS”; 152.084 ENTITLED “VARIANCES, PLANNING”; PROVIDING
FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE
VILLAGE CODE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (FIRST READING)

3. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 152, ADDING
SECTION 152.033 ENTITLED “GOVERNMENT USE DISTRICT” TO CREATE STANDARDS FOR
A GOVERNMENT USE ZONING DISTRICT; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE VILLAGE CODE; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE. (SECOND READING)

4. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 151, SECTION
151.26 ENTITLED “OFF-STREET PARKING REGULATIONS” TO PROHIBIT CHARGING FOR
PARKING AT HOTEL, MOTEL, APARTMENT AND CONDOMINIUM PROPERTIES IN THE
VILLAGE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING
FOR INCLUSION IN THE VILLAGE CODE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (FIRST
READING)

5. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AMENDING
TITLE XIII OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES ENTITLED “GENERAL OFFENSES” BY CREATING
CHAPTER 137, TO BE ENTITLED “SEXUAL ORIENTATION OR GENDER IDENTITY CHANGE
EFFORTS,” TO PROHIBIT LICENSED PROFESSIONALS FROM ENGAGING IN COUNSELING
EFFORTS, PRACTICES, OR TREATMENTS WITH THE GOAL TO CHANGE A MINOR’S
SEXUAL ORIENTATION OR GENDER IDENTITY; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL, SEVERABILITY,
INCLUSION IN THE CODE AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (SECOND HEARING)

6. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, RELATING TO
INCREASE IN THE WHOLESALE WATER RATES CHARGED TO THE VILLAGE BY MIAMI-
DADE COUNTY, AMENDING SECTION 51.04(D) OF VILLAGE CODE TO PROVIDE THAT ANY
PASS THROUGH INCREASE TO THE UTILITY CUSTOMERS BE APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE
COMMISSION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT, CODIFICATION, SEVERABILITY; AND AN
EFFECTIVE DATE. (SECOND READING)

7. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, RELATING
TO INCREASE IN RATES CHARGE TO THE VILLAGE BY MIAMI-DADE COUNTY FOR SOLID
WASTE DISPOSAL, AMENDING SECTION 94.08(F) OF VILLAGE CODE TO PROVIDE THAT
PASS THROUGH OF THESE COSTS TO UTILITY CUSTOMERS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE
VILLAGE COMMISSION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT, CODIFICATION, SEVERABILITY; AND
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (SECOND READING)

INTERESTED PERSONS ARE INVITED TO APPEAR AT THIS MEETING OR BE REPRESENTED BY AN AGENT,
OR TO EXPRESS THEIR VIEWS IN WRITING ADDRESSED TO THE COMMISSION C/O THE VILLAGE CLERK,
1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #300, KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141.

THE DOCUMENTS PERTAINING TO THIS PUBLIC HEARING MAY BE INSPECTED AT THE OFFICE OF THE
VILLAGE CLERK DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS AT 1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #300. INQUIRIES
MAY BE DIRECTED TO THAT DEPARTMENT AT (305) 756-7171.

PURSUANT TO SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES IF ANY PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION
BY THE COMMISSION WITH RESPECT TO THIS OR ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT ITS MEETING OR ITS
HEARING, SUCH PERSON MUST ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE,
WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.

THIS NOTICE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE VILLAGE FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION
OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE OR IRRELEVANT EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR
APPEALS NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW.

TO REQUEST THIS MATERIAL IN ACCESSIBLE FORMAT, SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS, INFORMATION
ON ACCESS FOR PERSON WITH DISABILITIES, AND/OR ANY ACCOMMODATION TO REVIEW ANY
DOCUMENT OR PARTICIPATE IN ANY VILLAGE-SPONSORED PROCEEDING, PLEASE CONTACT (305) 756-7171
FIVE DAYS IN ADVANCE TO INITIATE YOUR REQUEST. TTY USERS MAY ALSO CALL 711 (FLORIDA RELAY
SERVICE).

YVONNE P. HAMILTON, CMC
VILLAGE CLERK
(November 28, 2016)

Miami Springs an-
nounced Monday that it
has been awarded a
$119,600 grant from the
Florida Department of
Transportation for new
bike paths and sidewalks.

“Walking and biking in
Miami Springs will be get-
ting safer,” states a city
news release, which points

out that the Citywide Bicy-
cle and Pedestrian Mobility
Study and Master Plan
grant was awarded by
FDOT via the Miami-Dade
Metropolitan Planning
Organization.

“Over decades, Miami
Springs has built bike
paths, non-motorized
mixed-use paths and side-
walks in various parts of
the city, many of which are
working sort of independ-
ently from each other,”

Miami Springs City Plan-
ner Chris Heid said. 

The city’s streets and
sidewalks were laid out
“pre-1950s,” officials said.
Since that time, there have
been “significant” changes
in the field of urban plan-
ning.

The grant will help Mia-
mi Springs provide alterna-
tives to driving as well as
connect to public transit
routes and surrounding
communities.

MIAMI SPRINGS

$119,600 grant
awarded for new
bike paths, sidewalks
BY THEO KARANTSALIS
Special to the Miami Herald

Page 117



6C

Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



7A

Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page: NE_News_4, Pub. date: Thursday, December 1 Last user: lstennett@miamiherald.com
Edition: 1st Section, zone: , NE Last change at: 16:0:26 November 29

6NE THURSDAY DECEMBER 1 2016NEIGHBORS MIAMIHERALD.COM

DEC., 10th & 11th
SALE!

155
SE 10th

Ave,
Hialeah, 33010

(1/2 block off
NW 54th street)

305/576-1044
All sales final. Credit Cards accepted.

NORTH BAY VILLAGE
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, WILL
HOLD A REGULAR MEETING ON TUESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2016 AT 7:30 P.M., OR AS SOON AS POSSIBLE
THEREAFTER, AT VILLAGE HALL, 1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #101, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA.
DURING THIS MEETING THE COMMISSION WILL CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING ITEMS AT PUBLIC HEARINGS:

1. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 152, SECTION
152.112 OF THE ZONING CODE, TO INCLUDE THE RM-40 AND RM-70 ZONING DISTRICTS
AS AREAS SUBJECT TO THE VILLAGE’S VACATION RENTAL REGULATIONS; PROVIDING
FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE
VILLAGE CODE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (SECOND READING)

2. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 152 OF THE
ZONING CODE BY REVISING SECTIONS 152.076 ENTITLED “SIGN DEFINITIONS; 152.078
ENTITLED “PROHIBITED SIGNS”; 152.080 ENTITLED “EXEMPTED SIGNS”; 152.081 ENTITLED
“TEMPORARY SIGNS”; 152.082 ENTITLED “REMOVAL OF SIGNS”;152.083 ENTITLED
“DISTRICT SIGN REGULATIONS”; 152.084 ENTITLED “VARIANCES, PLANNING”; PROVIDING
FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE
VILLAGE CODE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (FIRST READING)

3. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 152, ADDING
SECTION 152.033 ENTITLED “GOVERNMENT USE DISTRICT” TO CREATE STANDARDS FOR
A GOVERNMENT USE ZONING DISTRICT; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE VILLAGE CODE; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE. (SECOND READING)

4. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 151, SECTION
151.26 ENTITLED “OFF-STREET PARKING REGULATIONS” TO PROHIBIT CHARGING FOR
PARKING AT HOTEL, MOTEL, APARTMENT AND CONDOMINIUM PROPERTIES IN THE
VILLAGE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING
FOR INCLUSION IN THE VILLAGE CODE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (FIRST
READING)

5. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AMENDING
TITLE XIII OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES ENTITLED “GENERAL OFFENSES” BY CREATING
CHAPTER 137, TO BE ENTITLED “SEXUAL ORIENTATION OR GENDER IDENTITY CHANGE
EFFORTS,” TO PROHIBIT LICENSED PROFESSIONALS FROM ENGAGING IN COUNSELING
EFFORTS, PRACTICES, OR TREATMENTS WITH THE GOAL TO CHANGE A MINOR’S
SEXUAL ORIENTATION OR GENDER IDENTITY; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL, SEVERABILITY,
INCLUSION IN THE CODE AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (SECOND HEARING)

6. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, RELATING TO
INCREASE IN THE WHOLESALE WATER RATES CHARGED TO THE VILLAGE BY MIAMI-
DADE COUNTY, AMENDING SECTION 51.04(D) OF VILLAGE CODE TO PROVIDE THAT ANY
PASS THROUGH INCREASE TO THE UTILITY CUSTOMERS BE APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE
COMMISSION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT, CODIFICATION, SEVERABILITY; AND AN
EFFECTIVE DATE. (SECOND READING)

7. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, RELATING
TO INCREASE IN RATES CHARGE TO THE VILLAGE BY MIAMI-DADE COUNTY FOR SOLID
WASTE DISPOSAL, AMENDING SECTION 94.08(F) OF VILLAGE CODE TO PROVIDE THAT
PASS THROUGH OF THESE COSTS TO UTILITY CUSTOMERS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE
VILLAGE COMMISSION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT, CODIFICATION, SEVERABILITY; AND
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (SECOND READING)

INTERESTED PERSONS ARE INVITED TO APPEAR AT THIS MEETING OR BE REPRESENTED BY AN AGENT,
OR TO EXPRESS THEIR VIEWS IN WRITING ADDRESSED TO THE COMMISSION C/O THE VILLAGE CLERK,
1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #300, KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141.

THE DOCUMENTS PERTAINING TO THIS PUBLIC HEARING MAY BE INSPECTED AT THE OFFICE OF THE
VILLAGE CLERK DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS AT 1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #300. INQUIRIES
MAY BE DIRECTED TO THAT DEPARTMENT AT (305) 756-7171.

PURSUANT TO SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES IF ANY PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION
BY THE COMMISSION WITH RESPECT TO THIS OR ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT ITS MEETING OR ITS
HEARING, SUCH PERSON MUST ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE,
WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.

THIS NOTICE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE VILLAGE FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION
OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE OR IRRELEVANT EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR
APPEALS NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW.

TO REQUEST THIS MATERIAL IN ACCESSIBLE FORMAT, SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS, INFORMATION
ON ACCESS FOR PERSON WITH DISABILITIES, AND/OR ANY ACCOMMODATION TO REVIEW ANY
DOCUMENT OR PARTICIPATE IN ANY VILLAGE-SPONSORED PROCEEDING, PLEASE CONTACT (305) 756-7171
FIVE DAYS IN ADVANCE TO INITIATE YOUR REQUEST. TTY USERS MAY ALSO CALL 711 (FLORIDA RELAY
SERVICE).

YVONNE P. HAMILTON, CMC
VILLAGE CLERK
(November 28, 2016)

Miami Springs an-
nounced Monday that it
has been awarded a
$119,600 grant from the
Florida Department of
Transportation for new
bike paths and sidewalks.

“Walking and biking in
Miami Springs will be get-
ting safer,” states a city
news release, which points

out that the Citywide Bicy-
cle and Pedestrian Mobility
Study and Master Plan
grant was awarded by
FDOT via the Miami-Dade
Metropolitan Planning
Organization.

“Over decades, Miami
Springs has built bike
paths, non-motorized
mixed-use paths and side-
walks in various parts of
the city, many of which are
working sort of independ-
ently from each other,”

Miami Springs City Plan-
ner Chris Heid said. 

The city’s streets and
sidewalks were laid out
“pre-1950s,” officials said.
Since that time, there have
been “significant” changes
in the field of urban plan-
ning.

The grant will help Mia-
mi Springs provide alterna-
tives to driving as well as
connect to public transit
routes and surrounding
communities.

MIAMI SPRINGS

$119,600 grant
awarded for new
bike paths, sidewalks
BY THEO KARANTSALIS
Special to the Miami Herald

Page 128



7B

Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page: NE_News_4, Pub. date: Thursday, December 1 Last user: lstennett@miamiherald.com
Edition: 1st Section, zone: , NE Last change at: 16:0:26 November 29

6NE THURSDAY DECEMBER 1 2016NEIGHBORS MIAMIHERALD.COM

DEC., 10th & 11th
SALE!

155
SE 10th

Ave,
Hialeah, 33010

(1/2 block off
NW 54th street)

305/576-1044
All sales final. Credit Cards accepted.

NORTH BAY VILLAGE
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, WILL
HOLD A REGULAR MEETING ON TUESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2016 AT 7:30 P.M., OR AS SOON AS POSSIBLE
THEREAFTER, AT VILLAGE HALL, 1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #101, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA.
DURING THIS MEETING THE COMMISSION WILL CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING ITEMS AT PUBLIC HEARINGS:

1. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 152, SECTION
152.112 OF THE ZONING CODE, TO INCLUDE THE RM-40 AND RM-70 ZONING DISTRICTS
AS AREAS SUBJECT TO THE VILLAGE’S VACATION RENTAL REGULATIONS; PROVIDING
FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE
VILLAGE CODE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (SECOND READING)

2. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 152 OF THE
ZONING CODE BY REVISING SECTIONS 152.076 ENTITLED “SIGN DEFINITIONS; 152.078
ENTITLED “PROHIBITED SIGNS”; 152.080 ENTITLED “EXEMPTED SIGNS”; 152.081 ENTITLED
“TEMPORARY SIGNS”; 152.082 ENTITLED “REMOVAL OF SIGNS”;152.083 ENTITLED
“DISTRICT SIGN REGULATIONS”; 152.084 ENTITLED “VARIANCES, PLANNING”; PROVIDING
FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE
VILLAGE CODE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (FIRST READING)

3. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 152, ADDING
SECTION 152.033 ENTITLED “GOVERNMENT USE DISTRICT” TO CREATE STANDARDS FOR
A GOVERNMENT USE ZONING DISTRICT; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE VILLAGE CODE; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE. (SECOND READING)

4. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 151, SECTION
151.26 ENTITLED “OFF-STREET PARKING REGULATIONS” TO PROHIBIT CHARGING FOR
PARKING AT HOTEL, MOTEL, APARTMENT AND CONDOMINIUM PROPERTIES IN THE
VILLAGE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING
FOR INCLUSION IN THE VILLAGE CODE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (FIRST
READING)

5. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AMENDING
TITLE XIII OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES ENTITLED “GENERAL OFFENSES” BY CREATING
CHAPTER 137, TO BE ENTITLED “SEXUAL ORIENTATION OR GENDER IDENTITY CHANGE
EFFORTS,” TO PROHIBIT LICENSED PROFESSIONALS FROM ENGAGING IN COUNSELING
EFFORTS, PRACTICES, OR TREATMENTS WITH THE GOAL TO CHANGE A MINOR’S
SEXUAL ORIENTATION OR GENDER IDENTITY; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL, SEVERABILITY,
INCLUSION IN THE CODE AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (SECOND HEARING)

6. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, RELATING TO
INCREASE IN THE WHOLESALE WATER RATES CHARGED TO THE VILLAGE BY MIAMI-
DADE COUNTY, AMENDING SECTION 51.04(D) OF VILLAGE CODE TO PROVIDE THAT ANY
PASS THROUGH INCREASE TO THE UTILITY CUSTOMERS BE APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE
COMMISSION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT, CODIFICATION, SEVERABILITY; AND AN
EFFECTIVE DATE. (SECOND READING)

7. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, RELATING
TO INCREASE IN RATES CHARGE TO THE VILLAGE BY MIAMI-DADE COUNTY FOR SOLID
WASTE DISPOSAL, AMENDING SECTION 94.08(F) OF VILLAGE CODE TO PROVIDE THAT
PASS THROUGH OF THESE COSTS TO UTILITY CUSTOMERS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE
VILLAGE COMMISSION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT, CODIFICATION, SEVERABILITY; AND
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (SECOND READING)

INTERESTED PERSONS ARE INVITED TO APPEAR AT THIS MEETING OR BE REPRESENTED BY AN AGENT,
OR TO EXPRESS THEIR VIEWS IN WRITING ADDRESSED TO THE COMMISSION C/O THE VILLAGE CLERK,
1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #300, KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141.

THE DOCUMENTS PERTAINING TO THIS PUBLIC HEARING MAY BE INSPECTED AT THE OFFICE OF THE
VILLAGE CLERK DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS AT 1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #300. INQUIRIES
MAY BE DIRECTED TO THAT DEPARTMENT AT (305) 756-7171.

PURSUANT TO SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES IF ANY PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION
BY THE COMMISSION WITH RESPECT TO THIS OR ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT ITS MEETING OR ITS
HEARING, SUCH PERSON MUST ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE,
WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.

THIS NOTICE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE VILLAGE FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION
OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE OR IRRELEVANT EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR
APPEALS NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW.

TO REQUEST THIS MATERIAL IN ACCESSIBLE FORMAT, SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS, INFORMATION
ON ACCESS FOR PERSON WITH DISABILITIES, AND/OR ANY ACCOMMODATION TO REVIEW ANY
DOCUMENT OR PARTICIPATE IN ANY VILLAGE-SPONSORED PROCEEDING, PLEASE CONTACT (305) 756-7171
FIVE DAYS IN ADVANCE TO INITIATE YOUR REQUEST. TTY USERS MAY ALSO CALL 711 (FLORIDA RELAY
SERVICE).

YVONNE P. HAMILTON, CMC
VILLAGE CLERK
(November 28, 2016)

Miami Springs an-
nounced Monday that it
has been awarded a
$119,600 grant from the
Florida Department of
Transportation for new
bike paths and sidewalks.

“Walking and biking in
Miami Springs will be get-
ting safer,” states a city
news release, which points

out that the Citywide Bicy-
cle and Pedestrian Mobility
Study and Master Plan
grant was awarded by
FDOT via the Miami-Dade
Metropolitan Planning
Organization.

“Over decades, Miami
Springs has built bike
paths, non-motorized
mixed-use paths and side-
walks in various parts of
the city, many of which are
working sort of independ-
ently from each other,”

Miami Springs City Plan-
ner Chris Heid said. 

The city’s streets and
sidewalks were laid out
“pre-1950s,” officials said.
Since that time, there have
been “significant” changes
in the field of urban plan-
ning.

The grant will help Mia-
mi Springs provide alterna-
tives to driving as well as
connect to public transit
routes and surrounding
communities.

MIAMI SPRINGS

$119,600 grant
awarded for new
bike paths, sidewalks
BY THEO KARANTSALIS
Special to the Miami Herald

Page 141



7C

Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page: NE_News_4, Pub. date: Thursday, December 1 Last user: lstennett@miamiherald.com
Edition: 1st Section, zone: , NE Last change at: 16:0:26 November 29

6NE THURSDAY DECEMBER 1 2016NEIGHBORS MIAMIHERALD.COM

DEC., 10th & 11th
SALE!

155
SE 10th

Ave,
Hialeah, 33010

(1/2 block off
NW 54th street)

305/576-1044
All sales final. Credit Cards accepted.

NORTH BAY VILLAGE
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, WILL
HOLD A REGULAR MEETING ON TUESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2016 AT 7:30 P.M., OR AS SOON AS POSSIBLE
THEREAFTER, AT VILLAGE HALL, 1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #101, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA.
DURING THIS MEETING THE COMMISSION WILL CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING ITEMS AT PUBLIC HEARINGS:

1. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 152, SECTION
152.112 OF THE ZONING CODE, TO INCLUDE THE RM-40 AND RM-70 ZONING DISTRICTS
AS AREAS SUBJECT TO THE VILLAGE’S VACATION RENTAL REGULATIONS; PROVIDING
FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE
VILLAGE CODE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (SECOND READING)

2. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 152 OF THE
ZONING CODE BY REVISING SECTIONS 152.076 ENTITLED “SIGN DEFINITIONS; 152.078
ENTITLED “PROHIBITED SIGNS”; 152.080 ENTITLED “EXEMPTED SIGNS”; 152.081 ENTITLED
“TEMPORARY SIGNS”; 152.082 ENTITLED “REMOVAL OF SIGNS”;152.083 ENTITLED
“DISTRICT SIGN REGULATIONS”; 152.084 ENTITLED “VARIANCES, PLANNING”; PROVIDING
FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE
VILLAGE CODE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (FIRST READING)

3. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 152, ADDING
SECTION 152.033 ENTITLED “GOVERNMENT USE DISTRICT” TO CREATE STANDARDS FOR
A GOVERNMENT USE ZONING DISTRICT; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE VILLAGE CODE; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE. (SECOND READING)

4. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 151, SECTION
151.26 ENTITLED “OFF-STREET PARKING REGULATIONS” TO PROHIBIT CHARGING FOR
PARKING AT HOTEL, MOTEL, APARTMENT AND CONDOMINIUM PROPERTIES IN THE
VILLAGE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING
FOR INCLUSION IN THE VILLAGE CODE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (FIRST
READING)

5. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AMENDING
TITLE XIII OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES ENTITLED “GENERAL OFFENSES” BY CREATING
CHAPTER 137, TO BE ENTITLED “SEXUAL ORIENTATION OR GENDER IDENTITY CHANGE
EFFORTS,” TO PROHIBIT LICENSED PROFESSIONALS FROM ENGAGING IN COUNSELING
EFFORTS, PRACTICES, OR TREATMENTS WITH THE GOAL TO CHANGE A MINOR’S
SEXUAL ORIENTATION OR GENDER IDENTITY; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL, SEVERABILITY,
INCLUSION IN THE CODE AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (SECOND HEARING)

6. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, RELATING TO
INCREASE IN THE WHOLESALE WATER RATES CHARGED TO THE VILLAGE BY MIAMI-
DADE COUNTY, AMENDING SECTION 51.04(D) OF VILLAGE CODE TO PROVIDE THAT ANY
PASS THROUGH INCREASE TO THE UTILITY CUSTOMERS BE APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE
COMMISSION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT, CODIFICATION, SEVERABILITY; AND AN
EFFECTIVE DATE. (SECOND READING)

7. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, RELATING
TO INCREASE IN RATES CHARGE TO THE VILLAGE BY MIAMI-DADE COUNTY FOR SOLID
WASTE DISPOSAL, AMENDING SECTION 94.08(F) OF VILLAGE CODE TO PROVIDE THAT
PASS THROUGH OF THESE COSTS TO UTILITY CUSTOMERS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE
VILLAGE COMMISSION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT, CODIFICATION, SEVERABILITY; AND
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (SECOND READING)

INTERESTED PERSONS ARE INVITED TO APPEAR AT THIS MEETING OR BE REPRESENTED BY AN AGENT,
OR TO EXPRESS THEIR VIEWS IN WRITING ADDRESSED TO THE COMMISSION C/O THE VILLAGE CLERK,
1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #300, KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141.

THE DOCUMENTS PERTAINING TO THIS PUBLIC HEARING MAY BE INSPECTED AT THE OFFICE OF THE
VILLAGE CLERK DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS AT 1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #300. INQUIRIES
MAY BE DIRECTED TO THAT DEPARTMENT AT (305) 756-7171.

PURSUANT TO SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES IF ANY PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION
BY THE COMMISSION WITH RESPECT TO THIS OR ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT ITS MEETING OR ITS
HEARING, SUCH PERSON MUST ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE,
WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.

THIS NOTICE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE VILLAGE FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION
OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE OR IRRELEVANT EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR
APPEALS NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW.

TO REQUEST THIS MATERIAL IN ACCESSIBLE FORMAT, SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS, INFORMATION
ON ACCESS FOR PERSON WITH DISABILITIES, AND/OR ANY ACCOMMODATION TO REVIEW ANY
DOCUMENT OR PARTICIPATE IN ANY VILLAGE-SPONSORED PROCEEDING, PLEASE CONTACT (305) 756-7171
FIVE DAYS IN ADVANCE TO INITIATE YOUR REQUEST. TTY USERS MAY ALSO CALL 711 (FLORIDA RELAY
SERVICE).

YVONNE P. HAMILTON, CMC
VILLAGE CLERK
(November 28, 2016)

Miami Springs an-
nounced Monday that it
has been awarded a
$119,600 grant from the
Florida Department of
Transportation for new
bike paths and sidewalks.

“Walking and biking in
Miami Springs will be get-
ting safer,” states a city
news release, which points

out that the Citywide Bicy-
cle and Pedestrian Mobility
Study and Master Plan
grant was awarded by
FDOT via the Miami-Dade
Metropolitan Planning
Organization.

“Over decades, Miami
Springs has built bike
paths, non-motorized
mixed-use paths and side-
walks in various parts of
the city, many of which are
working sort of independ-
ently from each other,”

Miami Springs City Plan-
ner Chris Heid said. 

The city’s streets and
sidewalks were laid out
“pre-1950s,” officials said.
Since that time, there have
been “significant” changes
in the field of urban plan-
ning.

The grant will help Mia-
mi Springs provide alterna-
tives to driving as well as
connect to public transit
routes and surrounding
communities.

MIAMI SPRINGS

$119,600 grant
awarded for new
bike paths, sidewalks
BY THEO KARANTSALIS
Special to the Miami Herald

Page 148



7D

Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page: NE_News_4, Pub. date: Thursday, December 1 Last user: lstennett@miamiherald.com
Edition: 1st Section, zone: , NE Last change at: 16:0:26 November 29

6NE THURSDAY DECEMBER 1 2016NEIGHBORS MIAMIHERALD.COM

DEC., 10th & 11th
SALE!

155
SE 10th

Ave,
Hialeah, 33010

(1/2 block off
NW 54th street)

305/576-1044
All sales final. Credit Cards accepted.

NORTH BAY VILLAGE
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, WILL
HOLD A REGULAR MEETING ON TUESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2016 AT 7:30 P.M., OR AS SOON AS POSSIBLE
THEREAFTER, AT VILLAGE HALL, 1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #101, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA.
DURING THIS MEETING THE COMMISSION WILL CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING ITEMS AT PUBLIC HEARINGS:

1. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 152, SECTION
152.112 OF THE ZONING CODE, TO INCLUDE THE RM-40 AND RM-70 ZONING DISTRICTS
AS AREAS SUBJECT TO THE VILLAGE’S VACATION RENTAL REGULATIONS; PROVIDING
FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE
VILLAGE CODE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (SECOND READING)

2. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 152 OF THE
ZONING CODE BY REVISING SECTIONS 152.076 ENTITLED “SIGN DEFINITIONS; 152.078
ENTITLED “PROHIBITED SIGNS”; 152.080 ENTITLED “EXEMPTED SIGNS”; 152.081 ENTITLED
“TEMPORARY SIGNS”; 152.082 ENTITLED “REMOVAL OF SIGNS”;152.083 ENTITLED
“DISTRICT SIGN REGULATIONS”; 152.084 ENTITLED “VARIANCES, PLANNING”; PROVIDING
FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE
VILLAGE CODE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (FIRST READING)

3. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 152, ADDING
SECTION 152.033 ENTITLED “GOVERNMENT USE DISTRICT” TO CREATE STANDARDS FOR
A GOVERNMENT USE ZONING DISTRICT; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE VILLAGE CODE; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE. (SECOND READING)

4. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 151, SECTION
151.26 ENTITLED “OFF-STREET PARKING REGULATIONS” TO PROHIBIT CHARGING FOR
PARKING AT HOTEL, MOTEL, APARTMENT AND CONDOMINIUM PROPERTIES IN THE
VILLAGE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING
FOR INCLUSION IN THE VILLAGE CODE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (FIRST
READING)

5. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AMENDING
TITLE XIII OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES ENTITLED “GENERAL OFFENSES” BY CREATING
CHAPTER 137, TO BE ENTITLED “SEXUAL ORIENTATION OR GENDER IDENTITY CHANGE
EFFORTS,” TO PROHIBIT LICENSED PROFESSIONALS FROM ENGAGING IN COUNSELING
EFFORTS, PRACTICES, OR TREATMENTS WITH THE GOAL TO CHANGE A MINOR’S
SEXUAL ORIENTATION OR GENDER IDENTITY; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL, SEVERABILITY,
INCLUSION IN THE CODE AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (SECOND HEARING)

6. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, RELATING TO
INCREASE IN THE WHOLESALE WATER RATES CHARGED TO THE VILLAGE BY MIAMI-
DADE COUNTY, AMENDING SECTION 51.04(D) OF VILLAGE CODE TO PROVIDE THAT ANY
PASS THROUGH INCREASE TO THE UTILITY CUSTOMERS BE APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE
COMMISSION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT, CODIFICATION, SEVERABILITY; AND AN
EFFECTIVE DATE. (SECOND READING)

7. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, RELATING
TO INCREASE IN RATES CHARGE TO THE VILLAGE BY MIAMI-DADE COUNTY FOR SOLID
WASTE DISPOSAL, AMENDING SECTION 94.08(F) OF VILLAGE CODE TO PROVIDE THAT
PASS THROUGH OF THESE COSTS TO UTILITY CUSTOMERS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE
VILLAGE COMMISSION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT, CODIFICATION, SEVERABILITY; AND
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (SECOND READING)

INTERESTED PERSONS ARE INVITED TO APPEAR AT THIS MEETING OR BE REPRESENTED BY AN AGENT,
OR TO EXPRESS THEIR VIEWS IN WRITING ADDRESSED TO THE COMMISSION C/O THE VILLAGE CLERK,
1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #300, KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141.

THE DOCUMENTS PERTAINING TO THIS PUBLIC HEARING MAY BE INSPECTED AT THE OFFICE OF THE
VILLAGE CLERK DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS AT 1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #300. INQUIRIES
MAY BE DIRECTED TO THAT DEPARTMENT AT (305) 756-7171.

PURSUANT TO SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES IF ANY PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION
BY THE COMMISSION WITH RESPECT TO THIS OR ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT ITS MEETING OR ITS
HEARING, SUCH PERSON MUST ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE,
WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.

THIS NOTICE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE VILLAGE FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION
OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE OR IRRELEVANT EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR
APPEALS NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW.

TO REQUEST THIS MATERIAL IN ACCESSIBLE FORMAT, SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS, INFORMATION
ON ACCESS FOR PERSON WITH DISABILITIES, AND/OR ANY ACCOMMODATION TO REVIEW ANY
DOCUMENT OR PARTICIPATE IN ANY VILLAGE-SPONSORED PROCEEDING, PLEASE CONTACT (305) 756-7171
FIVE DAYS IN ADVANCE TO INITIATE YOUR REQUEST. TTY USERS MAY ALSO CALL 711 (FLORIDA RELAY
SERVICE).

YVONNE P. HAMILTON, CMC
VILLAGE CLERK
(November 28, 2016)

Miami Springs an-
nounced Monday that it
has been awarded a
$119,600 grant from the
Florida Department of
Transportation for new
bike paths and sidewalks.

“Walking and biking in
Miami Springs will be get-
ting safer,” states a city
news release, which points

out that the Citywide Bicy-
cle and Pedestrian Mobility
Study and Master Plan
grant was awarded by
FDOT via the Miami-Dade
Metropolitan Planning
Organization.

“Over decades, Miami
Springs has built bike
paths, non-motorized
mixed-use paths and side-
walks in various parts of
the city, many of which are
working sort of independ-
ently from each other,”

Miami Springs City Plan-
ner Chris Heid said. 

The city’s streets and
sidewalks were laid out
“pre-1950s,” officials said.
Since that time, there have
been “significant” changes
in the field of urban plan-
ning.

The grant will help Mia-
mi Springs provide alterna-
tives to driving as well as
connect to public transit
routes and surrounding
communities.

MIAMI SPRINGS

$119,600 grant
awarded for new
bike paths, sidewalks
BY THEO KARANTSALIS
Special to the Miami Herald

Page 153



7E

Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page: NE_News_4, Pub. date: Thursday, December 1 Last user: lstennett@miamiherald.com
Edition: 1st Section, zone: , NE Last change at: 16:0:26 November 29

6NE THURSDAY DECEMBER 1 2016NEIGHBORS MIAMIHERALD.COM

DEC., 10th & 11th
SALE!

155
SE 10th

Ave,
Hialeah, 33010

(1/2 block off
NW 54th street)

305/576-1044
All sales final. Credit Cards accepted.

NORTH BAY VILLAGE
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, WILL
HOLD A REGULAR MEETING ON TUESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2016 AT 7:30 P.M., OR AS SOON AS POSSIBLE
THEREAFTER, AT VILLAGE HALL, 1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #101, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA.
DURING THIS MEETING THE COMMISSION WILL CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING ITEMS AT PUBLIC HEARINGS:

1. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 152, SECTION
152.112 OF THE ZONING CODE, TO INCLUDE THE RM-40 AND RM-70 ZONING DISTRICTS
AS AREAS SUBJECT TO THE VILLAGE’S VACATION RENTAL REGULATIONS; PROVIDING
FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE
VILLAGE CODE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (SECOND READING)

2. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 152 OF THE
ZONING CODE BY REVISING SECTIONS 152.076 ENTITLED “SIGN DEFINITIONS; 152.078
ENTITLED “PROHIBITED SIGNS”; 152.080 ENTITLED “EXEMPTED SIGNS”; 152.081 ENTITLED
“TEMPORARY SIGNS”; 152.082 ENTITLED “REMOVAL OF SIGNS”;152.083 ENTITLED
“DISTRICT SIGN REGULATIONS”; 152.084 ENTITLED “VARIANCES, PLANNING”; PROVIDING
FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE
VILLAGE CODE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (FIRST READING)

3. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 152, ADDING
SECTION 152.033 ENTITLED “GOVERNMENT USE DISTRICT” TO CREATE STANDARDS FOR
A GOVERNMENT USE ZONING DISTRICT; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE VILLAGE CODE; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE. (SECOND READING)

4. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 151, SECTION
151.26 ENTITLED “OFF-STREET PARKING REGULATIONS” TO PROHIBIT CHARGING FOR
PARKING AT HOTEL, MOTEL, APARTMENT AND CONDOMINIUM PROPERTIES IN THE
VILLAGE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING
FOR INCLUSION IN THE VILLAGE CODE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (FIRST
READING)

5. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AMENDING
TITLE XIII OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES ENTITLED “GENERAL OFFENSES” BY CREATING
CHAPTER 137, TO BE ENTITLED “SEXUAL ORIENTATION OR GENDER IDENTITY CHANGE
EFFORTS,” TO PROHIBIT LICENSED PROFESSIONALS FROM ENGAGING IN COUNSELING
EFFORTS, PRACTICES, OR TREATMENTS WITH THE GOAL TO CHANGE A MINOR’S
SEXUAL ORIENTATION OR GENDER IDENTITY; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL, SEVERABILITY,
INCLUSION IN THE CODE AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (SECOND HEARING)

6. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, RELATING TO
INCREASE IN THE WHOLESALE WATER RATES CHARGED TO THE VILLAGE BY MIAMI-
DADE COUNTY, AMENDING SECTION 51.04(D) OF VILLAGE CODE TO PROVIDE THAT ANY
PASS THROUGH INCREASE TO THE UTILITY CUSTOMERS BE APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE
COMMISSION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT, CODIFICATION, SEVERABILITY; AND AN
EFFECTIVE DATE. (SECOND READING)

7. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, RELATING
TO INCREASE IN RATES CHARGE TO THE VILLAGE BY MIAMI-DADE COUNTY FOR SOLID
WASTE DISPOSAL, AMENDING SECTION 94.08(F) OF VILLAGE CODE TO PROVIDE THAT
PASS THROUGH OF THESE COSTS TO UTILITY CUSTOMERS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE
VILLAGE COMMISSION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT, CODIFICATION, SEVERABILITY; AND
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (SECOND READING)

INTERESTED PERSONS ARE INVITED TO APPEAR AT THIS MEETING OR BE REPRESENTED BY AN AGENT,
OR TO EXPRESS THEIR VIEWS IN WRITING ADDRESSED TO THE COMMISSION C/O THE VILLAGE CLERK,
1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #300, KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141.

THE DOCUMENTS PERTAINING TO THIS PUBLIC HEARING MAY BE INSPECTED AT THE OFFICE OF THE
VILLAGE CLERK DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS AT 1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #300. INQUIRIES
MAY BE DIRECTED TO THAT DEPARTMENT AT (305) 756-7171.

PURSUANT TO SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES IF ANY PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION
BY THE COMMISSION WITH RESPECT TO THIS OR ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT ITS MEETING OR ITS
HEARING, SUCH PERSON MUST ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE,
WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.

THIS NOTICE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE VILLAGE FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION
OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE OR IRRELEVANT EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR
APPEALS NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW.

TO REQUEST THIS MATERIAL IN ACCESSIBLE FORMAT, SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS, INFORMATION
ON ACCESS FOR PERSON WITH DISABILITIES, AND/OR ANY ACCOMMODATION TO REVIEW ANY
DOCUMENT OR PARTICIPATE IN ANY VILLAGE-SPONSORED PROCEEDING, PLEASE CONTACT (305) 756-7171
FIVE DAYS IN ADVANCE TO INITIATE YOUR REQUEST. TTY USERS MAY ALSO CALL 711 (FLORIDA RELAY
SERVICE).

YVONNE P. HAMILTON, CMC
VILLAGE CLERK
(November 28, 2016)

Miami Springs an-
nounced Monday that it
has been awarded a
$119,600 grant from the
Florida Department of
Transportation for new
bike paths and sidewalks.

“Walking and biking in
Miami Springs will be get-
ting safer,” states a city
news release, which points

out that the Citywide Bicy-
cle and Pedestrian Mobility
Study and Master Plan
grant was awarded by
FDOT via the Miami-Dade
Metropolitan Planning
Organization.

“Over decades, Miami
Springs has built bike
paths, non-motorized
mixed-use paths and side-
walks in various parts of
the city, many of which are
working sort of independ-
ently from each other,”

Miami Springs City Plan-
ner Chris Heid said. 

The city’s streets and
sidewalks were laid out
“pre-1950s,” officials said.
Since that time, there have
been “significant” changes
in the field of urban plan-
ning.

The grant will help Mia-
mi Springs provide alterna-
tives to driving as well as
connect to public transit
routes and surrounding
communities.

MIAMI SPRINGS

$119,600 grant
awarded for new
bike paths, sidewalks
BY THEO KARANTSALIS
Special to the Miami Herald

Page 158



8A

Page 159



Page 160



Page 1 of 2 

 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO:  ______________ 
 
 A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 

VILLAGE, FLORIDA ACCEPTING THE 
RECOMMENDATION OF THE VILLAGE MANAGER, AND 
AWARDING RFP NO. NBV 2016-004 FOR LANDSCAPE 
MAINTENANCE SERVICES TO VISUALSCAPE, INC.; 
AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER TO ENTER 
INTO THE RELATED CONTRACT PURSUANT TO THE 
SCOPE OF SERVICES OUTLINED IN THE RFP; AND 
SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  (INTRODUCED BY 

VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 
 

  
WHEREAS, North Bay Village, in accordance with applicable State and local 

laws, has solicited Request for Proposals (RFP) from qualified companies to perform 
landscaping services for the Village; and  

 
WHEREAS, four (4) responses were received from E. Rodriguez Landscaping, 

Inc., Mitchell’s Lawn, LLC, SFM Services, Inc., and VisualScape, Inc.; and 
 
WHEREAS, the proposals were evaluated by a Committee consisting of Lt. Jim 

McCready, Detective, NBV Police Department, Mr. Danilo Caicedo, Project Manager, 
Stantec, Mr. David Hernandez, Community Redevelopment Agency, City of Miami 
(Retired), and Rodney Carrero-Santana, P.E., LEED AP, NBV Public Works Director; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the Evaluation Committee ranked the proposers as follows: 
 
1. SFM Services, Inc. 
2. VisualScape, Inc. 
3. E. Rodriguez Landscaping, Inc. 
4. Mitchell’s Lawn, LLC 
 
WHEREAS, the Village  Manager finds that it is in the best interest of the Village 

to award the RFP to the #2 ranked proposer and request that the Village Commission 
authorize the execution of a related contract, pursuant to the scope of services and bid 
price outlined in RFP No. 2016-004. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSION OF 

NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 
 

Page 161



Page 2 of 2 

 
 
 

 Section 1. Recitals.  The above Recitals are true and correct and incorporated 
herein by this reference. 
 
 Section 2.   Award of Proposal. The Village Manager is authorized to enter into 
an agreement with VisualScape, Inc. at a cost of $78,900 (Account No. 112.18.541.3138)-
Contract Services-Ground Maintenance) annually and pursuant to the scope of services 
outlined in RF P No. 2016-004 proposal, subject to the approval as to form and legality by 
the Village Attorney. 
 

Section 3.   Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately 

upon adoption.  

The motion to adopt the foregoing Resolution was offered by _____________,  seconded 
by ________________. 
 
 
FINAL VOTE AT ADOPTION: 
 
Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps   ____________ 
Commissioner Jose Alvarez  ____________ 
Commissioner Andreana Jackson  ____________ 
Commissioner Eddie Lim   ____________ 
  
                      PASSED AND ADOPTED this ___ day of ______, 2016. 
  
 
  
       Connie Leon-Kreps, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
___________________________________ 
Yvonne P. Hamilton, CMC 
Village Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM FOR THE USE 
OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE: 
 
_____________________________________ 
Robert L. Switkes & Associates, P.A. 
Village Attorney 
 
North Bay Village Resolution: Award of RFP No. 2016-004 for Landscaping Maintenance Services to VisualScape, Inc. 

Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Page 201



Page 202



Page 203



Page 204



Page 205



Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



Page 221



Page 222



Page 223



Page 224



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



Page 230



Page 231



Page 232



Page 233



Page 234



Page 235



Page 236



Page 237



Page 238



Page 239



Page 240



Page 241



Page 242



Page 243



Page 244



Page 245



Page 246



Page 247



Page 248



Page 249



Page 250



Page 251



Page 252



Page 253



Page 254



Page 255



Page 256



Page 257



Page 258



Page 259



Page 260



Page 261



Page 262



Page 263



Page 264



Page 265



Page 266



Page 267



Page 268



Page 269



Page 270



Page 271



Page 272



Page 273



Page 274



Page 275



Page 276



Page 277



Page 278



Page 279



Page 280



Page 281



Page 282



Page 283



Page 284



Page 285



Page 286



Page 287



Page 288



Page 289



Page 290



Page 291



Page 292



Page 293



Page 294



Page 295



Page 296



Page 297



Page 298



Page 299



Page 300



Page 301



Page 302



Page 303



Page 304



Page 305



Page 306



Page 307



Page 308



Page 309



Page 310



Page 311



Page 312



Page 313



Page 314



Page 315



Page 316



Page 317



Page 318



Page 319



Page 320



Page 321



Page 322



Page 323



Page 324



Page 325



Page 326



Page 327



Page 328



Page 329



Page 330



Page 331



Page 332



Page 333



Page 334



Page 335



Page 336



Page 337



Page 338



Page 339



Page 340



Page 341



Page 342



Page 343



Page 344



Page 345



Page 346



Page 347



Page 348



Page 349



Page 350



Page 351



Page 352



Page 353



Page 354



Page 355



Page 356



Page 357



Page 358



Page 359



Page 360



Page 361



Page 362



Page 363



Page 364



Page 365



Page 366



Page 367



Page 368



Page 369



Page 370



Page 371



Page 372



Page 373



Page 374



Page 375



Page 376



Page 377



Page 378



Page 379



Page 380



Page 381



Page 382



Page 383



Page 384



Page 385



Page 386



Page 387



Page 388



Page 389



Page 390



Page 391



Page 392



Page 393



Page 394



Page 395



Page 396



Page 397



Page 398



Page 399



Page 400



Page 401



Page 402



Page 403



Page 404



Page 405



Page 406



Page 407



Page 408



Page 409



Page 410



Page 411



Page 412



Page 413



Page 414



Page 415



Page 416



Page 417



Page 418



Page 419



Page 420



Page 421



Page 422



Page 423



Page 424



Page 425



Page 426



Page 427



Page 428



Page 429



Page 430



Page 431



Page 432



Page 433



Page 434



Page 435



Page 436



Page 437



Page 438



Page 439



Page 440



9A

Page 441



Page 442



Page 443



Page 444



Page 445



Page 446



Page 447



Page 448



Page 449



Page 450



Page 451



From: Yvonne Hamilton
To: Jenorgen Guillen (JGuillen@nbvillage.com)
Subject: FW: Marvin Wilmoth Bio
Date: Monday, December 05, 2016 10:13:22 AM

Thanks.
 
From: Marvin Wilmoth [mailto:marvin.wilmoth@gmail.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 05, 2016 10:07 AM
To: Yvonne Hamilton
Subject: Marvin Wilmoth Bio
 
Yvonne,
 
Please see below a personal bio for reference to share with members of the NBV community
that have questions.
 
Marvin Wilmoth
 
Marvin, a Florida native, is the son of Honduran parents and is driven by his passion for
service. He is currently Vice President - Development for KCG and is responsible for the
origination of multifamily opportunities and the establishment and management of strategic
relationships throughout the Eastern United States. Marvin has over ten years of experience in
finance, development, and acquisitions having originated and managed developments
representing over 1,000 residential units and $270 million of total development cost in the
Southeast and Caribbean. Marvin began his career at J.P. Morgan’s Investment Banking
Division in New York where he transacted over $9.6 billion of debt, equity and acquisition
value.
 
Marvin is currently Vice Chair of the North Bay Village Planning and Zoning Board, a
Strategic Advisor for EcoTech Visions and heads the SEO South Florida Alumni Association.
Marvin has a B.S., Business Administration, Florida A &M University; M.B.A., Finance
Concentration, Florida A&M University; M.S., Real Estate Development, Columbia
University, New York.
 

Success Magizine's 2010 Top 40 under 40
Recipient of the 2012 business Leader Magazine South Florida Movers and Shakers
Award

The Miami Foundation - Miami Fellows Leadership Class VIII 2014-2015

Connect Florida Leadership Class VI 2015-2016

2016 BMe Community Leader Award
 

Page 452

mailto:/O=CITY OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=YYH
mailto:JGuillen@nbvillage.com


Page 453



Page 454



9B

Page 455



Page 456



Page 457



Page 458



Page 459



Page 460



Page 461



Page 462



Page 463



Page 464



Page 465



Page 466



Page 467



North Bay Village 
Administrative Offices 

1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300   North Bay Village, FL  33141 

Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

VILLAGE MANAGER’S REPORT 

TO 

THE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE VILLAGE COMMISSION 

DECEMBER 13, 2016 

1. RE-SETTING OF NEW VILLAGE HALL PUBLIC WORKSHOP
a. January 12th, 17th, or 24th?

2. TIES BASKETBALL COURT PROJECT UPDATE
3. FDOT NOTICE OF 79TH STREET BRIDGE RENOVATION PROJECT

a. Start in 2021
b. Project Duration of 20 months

______________________________________ 
Frank K. Rollason, Village Manager 

13A

Page 468



DRAFT 
Minutes 

Regular Village Commission Meeting 
September 13, 2016 

1 

`     

North Bay Village 

Administrative Offices 

1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300   North Bay Village, FL  33141 

Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

O F F I C I A L   MINUTES 
REGULAR VILLAGE COMMISSION MEETING 

VILLAGE HALL 
1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #101 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FL  33141 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2016 

7:30 P.M. 

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 7:39 p.m.  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

ROLL CALL 

Commissioner Eddie Lim 
Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps 
Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez 
Commissioner Andreana Jackson 
Commissioner Richard Chervony was absent. 

Also Present: 

Village Manager Frank K. Rollason 
Village Attorney Robert L. Switkes 
Finance Director Bert Wrains 
Chief Carlos Noriega 
Public Works Director Rodney Carrero-Santana 
Village Clerk Yvonne P. Hamilton 
Deputy Village Clerk Jenorgen Guillen 

15A

Page 469



DRAFT 
Minutes 

Regular Village Commission Meeting 
September 13, 2016 

2 

 
 
 

Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps made a motion to excuse Commissioner Chervony’s 
absence.  Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez seconded the motion, which was adopted 
by a 4-0 roll call.  The vote was as follows:  Commissioner Eddie Lim, 
Commissioner Andreana Jackson, Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, and Mayor 
Connie Leon-Kreps all voting Yes. 

 
2. B.  SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 
 
  1. MIAMI-DADE COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD - TREASURE ISLAND 
   ELEMENTARY SCHOOL UPDATE. 
 

Iraida Mendez-Cartaya, of Miami-Dade County Public Schools and 
Treasure Island Elementary Principal Dalia Villar addressed the 
Commission on plans to improve the students’ performance, for the 
school to achieve a higher grade. 

 
2. A.  PROCLAMATIONS AND AWARDS 
 

 1. CONSTITUTION WEEK (MAYOR CONNIE LEON-KREPS) 
 
  A proclamation was issued recognizing September 17th through 23rd as  
  Constitution Week. 
 
 2. CHILDHOOD CANCER AWARENESS MONTH (MAYOR CONNIE 

  LEON-KREPS) 

 
A Proclamation was issued designating the month of September 2016 as 
Blood Cancer Awareness Month. 
 

 3. BLOOD CANCER AWARENESS MONTH – LEUKEMIA &  
  LYMPHOMA SOCIETY (MAYOR CONNIE LEON-KREPS) 

 

                          A Proclamation was issued designating September 2016 as Blood Cancer 
Awareness Month. 

 
            4. HARBOR ISLAND CLEAN UP DAY – MIAMI BEACH 

PAAL/FLORIDA NATIONAL UNIVERSITY BASKETBALL 
TEAM/NORMANDY GYM (COMMISSIONER ANDREANA  

    JACKSON) 

 
                           Individuals who participated in the Harbor Island Clean Up event were     

recognized and presented with certificates for helping to beautify the 
community. 

 
 
 

Page 470



DRAFT 
Minutes 

Regular Village Commission Meeting 
September 13, 2016 

3 

 
 
 
 
 
 5. SERGEANT KEVIN BEATY RETIREMENT 
 

 Sergeant Beaty was recognized for 17 years of service with the Village 
and was presented with an award in appreciation for his many years of 
dedicated public service. 

 
 6. OFFICER AMY SUAREZ     
 
  Officer Suarez was recognized and presented with a plaque for her   
  outstanding leadership with the police summer program and other youth  
  events. 

 
   Officer Suarez made a video presentation of the 2016 Police Summer  
   Camp activities. 

    
 8. BRIYNA LEMON 

 
   The Chief thanked Briyna Lemon, Summer Intern, for her assistance  
   during the summer, and was presented with a plaque. 
 

 7. SCOTT LEE 
 

Scott Lee was presented with a life-saving award for his heroic actions for 
coming to the aid of a 3-year old child in distress (potential drowning) at 
7601 E. Treasure Drive on September 30, 2016. 

 
   9. MICHELLE HENNINGER  
 

 Michelle Henninger was presented with a life-saving award for starting 
 CPR on a critically injured (shocked) resident at 1540 S. Treasure Drive 
 on May 30, 2016, until first responders arrived. 

 
 C. ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS 

 
 Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps requested that Items 5A and 5E be removed from the 

Consent Agenda to be addressed separately. 
 

3. GOOD & WELFARE 
 
 No one addressed the Commission under Good & Welfare. 
 
 
 
 

Page 471



DRAFT 
Minutes 

Regular Village Commission Meeting 
September 13, 2016 

4 

 
 
 
4. ADVISORY BOARD REPORTS 
 
 A. ARTS, CULTURAL & SPECIAL EVENTS BOARD 
 
  A report was not provided. 
 
 B. BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY BOARD 
 
  A report was not provided. 
 
 C. CITIZENS BUDGET & OVERSIGHT BOARD 
 
  A report was not provided. 
 
 D. COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT BOARD 
 
  A report was not provided. 
 
 E. PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 
 
  A report was not provided. 
 
 F. YOUTH & EDUCATION SERVICES BOARD 
 
  A report was not provided. 
 
5.     CONSENT AGENDA: (Matters on the Consent Agenda are self-explanatory and 

are not expected to require discussion or review. Items will be adopted by one 
motion. If discussion is desired by any member of the Commission, that item must 
be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.) 

 
B.  A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER TO 
PIGGYBACK ON AN EXISTING CITY OF MINNEOLA, FLORIDA 
CONTRACT WITH NATIONAL  JOINT POWERS ALLIANCE CO-
OPERATIVE (NJPA), PURSUANT TO SECTION 36.25(J) OF THE 
VILLAGE CODE, FOR THE LEASE OF A GPS SYSTEM; SETTING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. 

ROLLASON) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 472



DRAFT 
Minutes 

Regular Village Commission Meeting 
September 13, 2016 

5 

 
 
 
 C. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

 FLORIDA, SUPPORTING THE STATE LEGISLATURE’S EFFORTS TO 
 AMEND SECTION 403.7033, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO PROVIDE FOR 
 LOCAL REGULATION OF PLASTIC BAGS OR, ALTERNATIVELY, 
 FOR  THE REPEAL OF SAID STATUTORY SECTION SO THAT 
 LOCAL GOVERNMENTS ARE NO LONGER PREEMPTED FROM 
 ENACTING LEGISLATION REGULATING PLASTIC BAGS; 
 PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY 

 COMMISSIONER ANDREANA JACKSON) 
 

D. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, SUPPORTING LOWER ENERGY COSTS AND REMOVING 
 BARRIERS FOR SOLAR POWER; SETTING AN EFFECTIVE 
 DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VICE MAYOR JORGE GONZALEZ) 

  
 F. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

 FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER TO ENTER INTO 
 AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH MIAMI-DADE COUNTY CLERK 
 OF COURTS FOR PARTICIPATION IN THE E-CITATION SYSTEM; 
 PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE 

 MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLSON) 
 
G. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, SUPPORTING THE MIAMI-DADE COUNTY RESOLUTION 
 URGING THE UNITED STATES ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS, THE 
 FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND 
 THE SOUTH FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT TO 
 EXPEDITE PHASE 11 OF THE BISCAYNE BAY COASTAL WETLANDS 
 PROJECT; SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  (INTRODUCED BY 

 MAYOR CONNIE LEON-KREPS) 
 

H.  A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
VILLAGE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A COLLECTIVE 
BARGAINING AGREEMENT BETWEEN NORTH BAY VILLAGE 
AND THE FLORIDA STATE LODGE, FRATERNAL ORDER OF 
POLICE (FOP) FOR THE TERM OF OCTOBER 1, 2016 THROUGH 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 REGARDING POLICE PERSONNEL; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY 

VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON)  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 473



DRAFT 
Minutes 

Regular Village Commission Meeting 
September 13, 2016 

6 

  Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda 
Items.  Commissioner Eddie Lim seconded the motion, which was adopted by a 
4-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, 
Commissioner Eddie Lim, Commissioner Andreana Jackson, and Vice Mayor 
Jorge Gonzalez all voting Yes. Commissioner Richard Chervony was absent. 

 
  Items 5A and 5B were removed from the Consent Agenda to be discussed 

separately. 
 

 5A. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, RESOLVING THE MATTER OF CODE ENFORCEMENT 
 SPECIAL MASTER FINES IMPOSED AGAINST TOTB MIAMI LLC, 7525 
 EAST TREASURE DRIVE, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA; AND 
 PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE 

 ATTORNEY ROBERT L. SWITKES) 
 
  The Village Clerk read the Resolution by title. 
 
  Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps discussed the reason for removing the item from the 

 Consent Agenda to obtain an explanation on the reduction of the fines from $58,000 
 to $10,000. 

 
  The Village Attorney Robert L. Switkes and Code Enforcement Officer Maurice 

 Murray described the violations and negotiation to mitigate the fines. 
 
  The Mayor opened the floor to public comments. 
 
  Michael J. Marrero, of Bercow, Radell & Fernandez, counsel for Treasures On The 

 Bay, addressed the Commission. 
   
  The Mayor closed the floor to public comments. 
 
  Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion to approve the Resolution.  Mayor 

 Connie Leon-Kreps seconded the motion, which was adopted by a 4-0 roll call vote.  
 The vote was as follows:  Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie, 
 Commissioner Andreana Jackson, and Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez all voting Yes.  
 Commissioner Richard Chervony was absent. 

 
 5E. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

 FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING A TURF AND LANDSCAPE 
 MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT FUNDED AGREEMENT WITH 
 THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR 
 MAINTENANCE OF THE TURF AND LANDSCAPED AREAS ON 
 THE 79TH STREET CAUSEWAY WITHIN THE VILLAGE LIMITS; 
 PROVIDING FOR  COMPENSATION TO THE VILLAGE FOR 
 SUCH SERVICES; AND  PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 (INTRODUCED BY  VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 

  The Village Clerk read the Resolution by title. 

Page 474



DRAFT 
Minutes 

Regular Village Commission Meeting 
September 13, 2016 

7 

 
 
 
  Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps inquired as to whether a higher fee could be negotiated 

 for the work involved in maintaining the turf and landscaped areas. 
 
  The Mayor opened the floor to public comments.  There being no speakers, she 

 closed the floor to public comments. 
 

  Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps made a motion to approve the Resolution. 
Commissioner Eddie Lim seconded the motion, which was adopted by a 4-0 roll 
call vote.  The vote was as follows:  Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner 
Eddie Lim, Commissioner Andreana Jackson, and Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez all 
voting Yes.  Commissioner Richard Chervony was absent. 

  
  Mr. Tony Lima, Executive Director, of S.A.V.E. addressed the Commission on 

Item 6A. 
 
6. ORDINANCES FOR FIRST READING AND RESOLUTIONS 

 
A. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMISSION NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, AMENDING TITLE XIII OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES 
 ENTITLED “GENERAL OFFENSES” BY CREATING CHAPTER 137, TO 
 BE ENTITLED “SEXUAL ORIENTATION OR GENDER IDENTITY 
 CHANGE EFFORTS,” TO PROHIBIT LICENSED PROFESSIONALS 
 FROM ENGAGING IN COUNSELING EFFORTS, PRACTICES, OR 
 TREATMENTS WITH THE GOAL TO CHANGE A MINOR'S SEXUAL 
 ORIENTATION OR GENDER IDENTITY; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL, 
 SEVERABILITY, INCLUSION IN THE CODE AND AN EFFECTIVE 
 DATE. (INTRODUCED BY MAYOR CONNIE LEON-KREPS) 

 
The Village Clerk read the Ordinance by title. 
 
Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps made a brief presentation on the item. 
 
Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion to approve the Ordinance on first 
reading, and Commissioner Andreana Jackson seconded the motion. 
 
The Mayor opened the floor to public comments.  There being no speakers, she 
closed the floor to public comments. 
 
The motion was adopted by a 4-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  Mayor 
Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, Commissioner Andreana Jackson, 
and Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez all voting Yes.  Commissioner Richard Chervony 
was absent.   

 
 
 
 

Page 475



DRAFT 
Minutes 

Regular Village Commission Meeting 
September 13, 2016 

8 

 
 
 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS INCLUDING ORDINANCES FOR SECOND READING 
 
 A. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

 FLORIDA, APPROVING AN APPLICATION BY ANDRES MARQUEZ 
 FOR INSTALLATION OF A NEW BOATLIFT ON AN EXISTING DOCK 
 AT 7601 EAST TREASURE DRIVE, IN SLIP B-50, PROVIDING 
 FINDINGS, PROVIDING FOR GRANTING THE REQUEST; 
 PROVIDING FOR CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR APPEAL; 
 PROVIDING FOR VIOLATIONS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
 EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. 

 ROLLASON) 
 
  The Village Clerk read the Resolution by title. 
 
  The Village Planner Jim LaRue, of LaRue Planning & Management Services, 

 Inc., 1375 Jackson Street, Suite 206, Fort Meyers, FL   33901, presented the Staff 
 Report recommending approval with the following conditions: 

 
  The Village Attorney Robert L. Switkes swore in those individuals who provided 

 testimony on all public hearings items and advised on the process for the quasi-
 judicial proceedings, pursuant to Chapter 29 of the Village Code. 

 
  Bibi Villazon, of Trident International, addressed the Commission on behalf of 

 the applicant and accepted the conditions of approval. 
 
  The Mayor opened the Public Hearing.  There being no speakers, she closed the 

 Public Hearing. 
 

Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion to approve the request with the 
conditions set forth above. Commissioner Andreana Jackson seconded the motion 
was adopted by a 4-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  Mayor Connie 
Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, Commissioner Andreana Jackson, and 
Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez all voting Yes.  Commissioner Richard Chervony 
was absent.   

 
 B. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

 FLORIDA, APPROVING AN APPLICATION BY FILIPE LATA FOR 
 INSTALLATION OF A NEW BOATLIFT ON AN EXISTING DOCK AT 
 7601 EAST TREASURE DRIVE, IN SLIP C-103, PROVIDING FINDINGS, 
 PROVIDING FOR GRANTING THE REQUEST; PROVIDING FOR 
 CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR APPEAL; PROVIDING FOR 
 VIOLATIONS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 
  The Village Clerk read the Resolution by title. 
 

Page 476



DRAFT 
Minutes 

Regular Village Commission Meeting 
September 13, 2016 

9 

 
 
 
  The Village Planner Jim LaRue, of LaRue Planning & Management Services, 

 Inc., 1375 Jackson Street, Suite 206, Fort Meyers, FL   33901, presented the Staff 
 Report recommending approval with the following conditions: 

 
1.  Verification of the 5 foot height restriction at the time of building permit 

 issuance.  
2.  Compliance with all state, federal, and environmental laws including, but 

 not limited to,  compliance with a State Programmatic General Permit as 
 may be required by the U.S.  Army Corps of Engineers. All applicable 
 state and federal permits must be obtained  before commencement of 
 construction.  
3.  Building permits and related approvals must be obtained from the 

 Building Official prior to commencement of construction.  
4.  Cost recovery charges must be paid pursuant to Section 152.110. 

 Specifically, no new  development application shall be accepted and no 
 building permit shall be issued for the property until all application 
 fees, cost recovery deposits and outstanding fees and fines  related to the 
 property (including fees related to any previous development proposal 
 applications on the property), have been paid in full.  
5.  Authorization or issuance of a building permit by the Village does not in 

 any way create a right on the part of the applicant to obtain a permit 
 from a state or federal agency, and  does not create liability on the part of 
 the Village for issuance of a building permit if the applicant fails to 
 obtain requisite approvals or fulfill the obligations imposed by a state or 
 federal agency or undertakes action that results in a violation of federal or 
 state law. 
 

  Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion to approve the request with  the 
 conditions set forth above, and Commissioner Eddie Lim seconded the 
 motion. 

 
  The Mayor opened the Public Hearing.  There being no speakers, she  closed 

 the Public Hearing. 
 
  Bibi Villavon, of Trident Inernational, addressed the Commission on behalf 

 of the applicant and accepted the conditions of approval. 
 

The motion was adopted by a 4-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  Mayor 
Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, Commissioner Andreana Jackson, 
and Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez all voting Yes.  Commissioner Richard Chervony 
was absent.   

   
 
 
 
 

Page 477



DRAFT 
Minutes 

Regular Village Commission Meeting 
September 13, 2016 

10 

 
 
 

C. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA,  APPROVING AN APPLICATION BY OMAR ROMERO 
 FOR  INSTALLATION OF A NEW BOATLIFT ON AN EXISTING 
 DOCK AT 7601 EAST TREASURE DRIVE, IN SLIP B-84, PROVIDING 
 FINDINGS, PROVIDING FOR GRANTING THE REQUEST; 
 PROVIDING FOR CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR APPEAL; 
 PROVIDING FOR VIOLATIONS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
 EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER 

 FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 

  The Village Clerk read the Resolution by title. 
 
  The Village Planner Jim LaRue, of LaRue Planning & Management Services, 

 Inc., 1375 Jackson Street, Suite 206, Fort Meyers, FL   33901, presented the Staff 
 Report recommending approval with the following conditions: 

 
1.  Verification of the 5 foot height restriction at the time of building permit 

 issuance.  
2.  Compliance with all state, federal, and environmental laws including, but 

 not limited to,  compliance with a State Programmatic General Permit as 
 may be required by the U.S.  Army Corps of Engineers. All applicable 
 state and federal permits must be obtained before commencement of 
 construction.  
3.  Building permits and related approvals must be obtained from the 

 Building Official prior to commencement of construction.  
4.  Cost recovery charges must be paid pursuant to Section 152.110. 

 Specifically, no new  development application shall be accepted and no 
 building permit shall be issued for the property until all application 
 fees, cost recovery deposits and outstanding fees and fines  related to the 
 property (including fees related to any previous development proposal 
 applications on the property), have been paid in full.  
5.  Authorization or issuance of a building permit by the Village does not in 

 any way create a right on the part of the applicant to obtain a permit 
 from a state or federal agency, and  does not create liability on the part of 
 the Village for issuance of a building permit if the applicant fails to 
 obtain requisite approvals or fulfill the obligations imposed by a state or 
 federal agency or undertakes action that results in a violation of federal or 
 state law. 

 
  Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion to approve the Resolution with 

 the conditions set forth above, and Commissioner Andreana Jackson 
 seconded the motion. 

 
 
 
 

Page 478



DRAFT 
Minutes 

Regular Village Commission Meeting 
September 13, 2016 

11 

 
 
  The Mayor opened the Public Hearing.  There being no speakers, she closed 

 the Public Hearing. 
 
  Bibi Villavon, of Trident International, addressed the Commission on behalf 

 of the applicant and accepted the conditions of approval. 
   

The motion was adopted by a 4-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  Mayor 
Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, Commissioner Andreana Jackson, 
and Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez all voting Yes.  Commissioner Richard Chervony 
was absent.   

   
D. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, PERMITTING CONSTRUCTION OF A DOCK STRUCTURE, 
 GRANTING A WAIVER, PURSUANT TO SECTION 150.11(G) OF THE 
 VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES, FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A 
 DOCK WITH A BOATLIFT AT 1700 SOUTH TREASURE DRIVE, , 
 WHICH WILL EXTEND BEYOND THE 25 FOOT LENGTH LIMIT; 
 PROVIDING FINDINGS, PROVIDING FOR GRANTING THE 
 REQUEST;  PROVIDING FOR CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR 
 APPEAL;  PROVIDING FOR VIOLATIONS; AND PROVIDING FOR 
 AN  EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER 

 FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 

 The Village Clerk read the Resolution by title. 
 
 Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps made a motion to defer Item 7D to the October 
 Commission Meeting. Commissioner Andreana Jackson seconded the 
 motion, which carried 3-1.  Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie 
 Lim, and Commissioner Andreana Jackson all voting Yes. Vice Mayor Jorge 
 Gonzalez voted No.  Commissioner  Richard Chervony was absent. 
 
E. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, PERMITTING CONSTRUCTION OF A DOCK STRUCTURE, 
 GRANTING A WAIVER, PURSUANT TO SECTION 150.11(G) OF THE 
 VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES, FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A 
 DOCK WITH A BOATLIFT AT 7700 MIAMI VIEW DRIVE, WHICH 
 WILL EXTEND BEYOND THE 25 FOOT LENGTH LIMIT; PROVIDING 
 FINDINGS, PROVIDING FOR GRANTING THE REQUEST; 
 PROVIDING FOR CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR APPEAL; 
 PROVIDING FOR VIOLATIONS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
 EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. 

 ROLLASON) 

 
  The Village Clerk read the Resolution by title. 
 
 
 

Page 479



DRAFT 
Minutes 

Regular Village Commission Meeting 
September 13, 2016 

12 

 
 
  The Village Planner Jim LaRue, of LaRue Planning & Management Services, 

 Inc., 1375 Jackson Street, Suite 206, Fort Meyers, FL   33901, presented the Staff 
 Report recommending approval with the following conditions: 

 
1. Submittal of a seawall repair inspection report indicating that all necessary      
repairs have been made and that the seawall is in good condition. 
 
2. Verification of the 5-foot height restriction at the time of building permit 
issuance.  
 
3. Compliance with all state, federal, and environmental laws including, but not 
limited to, compliance with a State Programmatic General Permit as may be 
required by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. All applicable state and federal 
permits must be obtained before commencement of construction.  
 
4. Building permits and related approvals must be obtained from the Building 
Official prior to commencement of construction.  
 
5. Cost recovery charges must be paid pursuant to Section 152.110. Specifically, 
no new development application shall be accepted and no building permit shall 
be issued for the property until all application fees, cost recovery deposits and 
outstanding fees and fines related to the property (including fees related to any 
previous development proposal applications on the property), have been paid in 
full.  
 
6. Authorization or issuance of a building permit by the Village does not in any 
way create a right on the part of the applicant to obtain a permit from a state or 
federal agency, and does not create liability on the part of the Village for 
issuance of a building permit if the applicant fails to obtain requisite approvals or 
fulfill the obligations imposed by a state or federal agency or undertakes action 
that results in a violation of federal or state law. 

 
  Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion to approve the request with 

 the conditions set forth above, and Commissioner Andreana Jackson 
 seconded the motion. 

 
  The Mayor opened the Public Hearing.  There being no speakers, she 

 closed the Public Hearing. 
 
  Glen Larson, of Dock & Marine Construction, addressed the Commission 

 on behalf of the applicant and accepted the conditions of approval set forth 
 above. 

 
 
 
 

Page 480



DRAFT 
Minutes 

Regular Village Commission Meeting 
September 13, 2016 

13 

 
 
   

The motion was adopted by a 4-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  Mayor 
Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, Commissioner Andreana Jackson, 
and Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez all voting Yes.  Commissioner Richard Chervony 
was absent.   

 
8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 
 A. NAMING A REPRESENTATIVE TO THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS OF 

 THE MIAM BEACH CHAMBER OF COMMERCE (COMMISSIONER 

 RICHARD CHERVONY) 
 
  Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion to defer Item 8A to the October 

 Commissioner Meeting.  Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps seconded the motion, and 
 all voted in favor.  The motion carried 4-0.  Commissioner Richard Chervony 
 was absent. 

   
9. NEW BUSINESS 
 
 A.  SHORT TERM VACATION RENTAL REPORT 
 

  Chief Carlos Noriega discussed the process for handling Short Term Vacation 
Rental violations.   

 
  Code Enforcement Officer Maurice Murray reported on the status of Short Term 

Vacation Rental properties in the Village:  1450 South Treasure Drive,  1470 
South  Treasure Drive, 1580 South Treasure Drive, 7504 West Treasure Drive, 
7505 West Treasure Drive, 7537 West Treasure Drive, 7545 Bounty Avenue, 
7541 Cutlass  Avenue, 7521 Coquina Drive, 7520 Coquina Drive, 7700 Coquina 
Drive, 7701 Beach View Drive, 7711 Beach View Drive, 7811 Beach View 
Drive, 7530 Miami View Drive, and 7720 Miami View Drive. 

 
 B.  TREASURE ISLAND PARKING PLAN 
 

  The Village Manager discussed a proposed parking plan for Treasure Island and 
Harbor Island. 

 
 C.  FEASIBILTY OF ELECTRONIC PROCESSING OF VISITOR PARKING 
   PASSES FOR HARBOR ISLAND 
 

  Vice Mayor Gonzalez directed the Village Manager to look into developing an 
electronic visitor pass program for Harbor Island residents, to be accessed through 
the Village website. 

 
 
 
 

Page 481



DRAFT 
Minutes 

Regular Village Commission Meeting 
September 13, 2016 

14 

 
 
 
 D.  COMMISSION COORDINATION OF VILLAGE SPONSORED EVENTS 
   (VICE MAYOR JORGE GONZALEZ) 

 

  Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez asked for better collaboration between the 
Commission and the administration when planning Village events. 

 
E.  FEASIBILITY OF ADOPTING MIAMI-DADE COUNTY’S LOCAL 

ACTION PLAN FOR SAFER PEOPLE, SAFER STREETS (MAYOR 

CONNIE LEON-KREPS) 
 

  Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps requested that the Village Manager look into Miami-
Dade County Safer Street Program to see if the plan can be adopted by the 
Village. 

 
 F. CITIZENS CRIME WATCH AWARDS DINNER 
 
  Chief Carlos Noriega discussed the benefits of the Citizens Crime Watch and 
  attendance at the award dinner.  

 
  Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps made a motion for the Village to purchase two tables at 

 a cost of  $1,200 for attendance at the Citizens Crime Watch Awards Dinner.  
 Commissioner Andreana Jackson seconded the motion, which was adopted by a 
 4-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  Commissioner Eddie Lim, 
 Commissioner Andreana Jackson, and Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps all voting  Yes.  
 Commissioner Richard  Chervony was absent. 
  

10. PUBLIC SAFETY DISCUSSION 
 
 Chief Carlos Noriega discussed police safety issues. 
 
11. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS 
 

Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, Commissioner Eddie Lim, and 
Commissioner Andreana Jackson all provided verbal reports. 

 
Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps entered into the records residents’ petitions in favor of 
“Movie Nights” and “Garage Sales”. 

 
 13A. Grant Writer’s Report 
 

Lakeesha Morris, MSW, of BellTower Consulting Group, LLC, Village Grant Writer, 
discussed Village grants. 

 
 
 
 

Page 482



DRAFT 
Minutes 

Regular Village Commission Meeting 
September 13, 2016 

15 

 
 
12. VILLAGE ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
 
 The Village Attorney Robert L. Switkes provided a verbal report.   
 
13. VILLAGE MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

The Village Manager requested a Special Commission Meeting in October to address 
revisions to the Land Development Code. 

  
 Commissioner Eddie Lim made a motion to call a Special Commission Meeting on 
 October 13, 2016.  Commissioner Andreana Jackson seconded the motion, which was 
 adopted by a 4-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Commissioner Andreana 
 Jackson, Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, and Commissioner 
 Eddie Lim all  voting Yes.  Commissioner Richard Chervony was absent. 

 
 Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion to extend the meeting to 12:15 a.m.  
 Commissioner Eddie Lim seconded the motion, and all voted in favor.  Commissioner 
 Richard Chervony was absent. 

  
14. FINANCE REPORT 
 

 The Finance Director Bert Wrains discussed the financial condition of the Village as 
 of August 31, 2016. 
 
15. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 
 A. SPECIAL VILLAGE COMMISSION MEETING – FY 16/17 
  BUDGET PRESENTATION 
 
 B. REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING – JUNE 14, 2016 
 

 Commissioner Andreana Jackson made a motion to approve the Minutes as 
 submitted.  Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez seconded the motion, which was adopted 
 by a 4- 0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, 
 Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, and Commissioner 
 Andreana Jackson all voting  Yes.  Commissioner Richard Chervony was absent. 

 
16. ADJOURNMENT 

 
The meeting adjourned at 11:53 p.m. 

 
 
Prepared by:  Yvonne P. Hamilton 
                      Village Clerk 
 
 
 

Page 483



DRAFT 
Minutes 

Regular Village Commission Meeting 
September 13, 2016 

16 

 
 
 
 
Adopted by North Bay Village on 
 
this 13th day of September 2016. 
 
_________________________________ 
Connie Leon-Kreps, Mayor 

 
 

(Note:  The Minutes are not a verbatim record of the meeting.  A copy of the audio recording is available at the Village Clerk’s Office until the time for disposition in 
accordance with the Records Disposition and other Public Records Law.) 

 
 

 

Page 484



Minutes 
Draft 

Final Budget Public Hearing 
September 27, 2016 

1 

    North Bay Village 

     Administrative Offices 

     1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300   North Bay Village, FL  33141  

     Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

O F F I C I A L  MINUTES 

TENTATIVE BUDGET PUBLIC HEARING 

VILLAGE HALL 
1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #101 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FL  33141 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 15, 2016 

6:30 P.M. 

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 6:37 P.M. by Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Alvin Blake led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

ROLL CALL 

Commissioner Richard Chervony 
Commissioner Eddie Lim 
Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps 
Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez 
Commissioner Andreana Jackson 

Also Present: 

Village Manager Frank K. Rollason 
Deputy Village Manager/HR Director Jenice Rosado 
Village Attorney Robert L. Switkes 
Finance Director Bert Wrains 
Chief Carlos Noriega 
Village Clerk Yvonne P. Hamilton 
Deputy Village Clerk Jenorgen Guillen 

15B

Page 485



 
 

Minutes 
Draft 

Final Budget Public Hearing 
September 27, 2016 

2 
 

 
 The Village Commission held the tentative budget public hearing pursuant to state law. 
 
 The Village Clerk read the Resolutions by title. 
 
 Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps opened the Public Hearing. 
 
2. PUBLIC HEARING ON THE TENTATIVE MILLAGE AND TENTATIVE 

ANNUAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017. 
 
 The Village Manager Frank K. Rollason and the Finance Director Bert Wrains 

discussed the budget with the Village Commission. 
 
 Temante Leary, Vice Chair of the Citizens Budget & Oversight Board reported on 

the Board’s review of the proposed budget. 
 
 Alvin Blake, of 7601 Coquina Drive and Raul Tora, of 7536 Hispanola Avenue 

addressed the Commission. 
  
 Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to include an increase in the 

budget for non-union and executive employees.  Commissioner  Andreana Jackson 
seconded the motion, which was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as 
follows:  Commissioner Andreana Jackson, Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor 
Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, and Commissioner Richard 
Chervony all voting Yes.   

 
3. RESOLUTIONS 
 

A. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA, ADOPTING THE TENTATIVE 
 LEVYING OF AD  VALOREM TAXES FOR NORTH BAY VILLAGE 
 FOR  FISCAL YEAR 2016- 2017; PROVIDING FOR AN 
 EFFECTIVE DATE.  (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE  MANAGER FRANK 

 K. ROLLASON 
 
Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to approve a 5.1604 tentative 
millage rate.  Commissioner Andreana Jackson seconded the motion, which was 
adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  Commissioner 
Andreana Jackson, Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, 
Commissioner Eddie Lim, and Commissioner Richard Chervony all voting Yes. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 486



 
 

Minutes 
Draft 

Final Budget Public Hearing 
September 27, 2016 

3 
 

 
Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to approve the 0.7108 debt 
service millage rate.  Commissioner Andreana Jackson seconded the motion, 
which was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  
Commissioner Andreana Jackson, Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor Connie 
Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, and Commissioner Richard Chervony all 
voting Yes. 
 

B. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 OF  MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA, ADOPTING THE 
 TENTATIVE ANNUAL  BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 
 COMMENCING OCTOBER 1, 2016 AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 
 2017; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY 

 VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 
 

Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to approve a 5.1604 tentative 
millage rate.  Commissioner Andreana Jackson seconded the motion, which was 
adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  Commissioner 
Andreana Jackson, Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, 
Commissioner Eddie Lim, and Commissioner Richard Chervony all voting Yes. 

  
The meeting adjourned at 11:03 p.m. 

 
Prepared by:  Yvonne P. Hamilton 
                      Village Clerk 
 
Adopted by North Bay Village on 
 
this 13th day of December 2016. 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Connie Leon-Kreps, Mayor 

 
 

(Note:  The Minutes are not a verbatim record of the meeting.  A copy of the audio recording is available at the Village Clerk’s 
Office until the time for disposition in accordance with the Records Disposition and other Public Records Law.) 
 

Page 487



Minutes 
Draft 

Final Budget Public Hearing 
September 27, 2016 

1 

    North Bay Village 

     Administrative Offices 

     1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300   North Bay Village, FL  33141  

     Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

O F F I C I A L  MINUTES 

FINAL BUDGET PUBLIC HEARING 

VILLAGE HALL 
1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #101 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FL  33141 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2016 

6:30 P.M. 

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 6:41 P.M. by Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was recited. 

ROLL CALL 

Commissioner Richard Chervony 
Commissioner Eddie Lim 
Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps 
Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez 
Commissioner Andreana Jackson (6:42 p.m.) 

Also Present: 

Village Manager Frank K. Rollason 
Deputy Village Manager/HR Director Jenice Rosado 
Village Attorney Robert L. Switkes 
Finance Director Bert Wrains 
Public Works Director Rodney Carrero-Santana 
Chief Carlos Noriega 
Village Clerk Yvonne P. Hamilton 

15C

Page 488



 
 

Minutes 
Draft 

Final Budget Public Hearing 
September 27, 2016 

2 
 

 Deputy Village Clerk Jenorgen Guillen 
 
 The Village Commission held the final budget hearing pursuant to state law. 
 
 The Mayor opened the Public Hearing. 
                         
2. PUBLIC HEARING ON THE FINAL MILLAGE AND FINAL ANNUAL 
 BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017. 
 
 The Village Manager Frank K. Rollason and the Finance Director Bert Wrains presented 
 and discussed the Budget with the Village Commission. 
 
 The Village Clerk read the Resolutions by title. 
  
 Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to include funds in the budget for a 
 merit increase for non-union and executive staff, and Commissioner Andreana 
 Jackson seconded the  motion. 
   
 The Mayor inquired as to whether any member of the public wished to be heard on this 
 item.  No member of the public addressed the Commission. 
 
 The motion was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Commissioner 
 Andreana Jackson, Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, 
 Commissioner Eddie Lim, and Commissioner Richard Chervony all voting Yes. 
 
 Resident Ann Bakst, of 1865 Kennedy Causeway, addressed the Commission during 
 the Public Hearing. 
  
3. RESOLUTIONS 
 

1. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA, ADOPTING THE FINAL 
 LEVYING OF AD  VALOREM TAXES FOR NORTH BAY VILLAGE 
 FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016- 2017; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
 DATE.  (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K.  ROLLASON) 

 
 Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to adopt a 4.8432 final millage 
 rate.  Commissioner Andreana Jackson seconded the motion. The motion was 
 adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote. The vote was as follows: Commissioner 
 Andreana Jackson, Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, 
 Commissioner Eddie Lim, and Commissioner Richard Chervony all voting Yes. 

  
 Commissioner Richard Chervony stated for the record that for the first time since 
 he has been a resident of North Bay Village, since 1993, taxes has been lowered 
 by this Commission. 
 

Page 489



 
 

Minutes 
Draft 

Final Budget Public Hearing 
September 27, 2016 

3 
 

 Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to adopt a .7108 Debt Service 
 Millage rate.  Commissioner Eddie Lim seconded the motion, which was 
 adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Commissioner 
 Andreana Jackson, Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, 
 Commissioner Eddie Lim, and Commissioner Richard Chervony all voting 
 Yes. 

  
2. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 OF  MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA, ADOPTING THE FINAL 
 ANNUAL BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR COMMENCING 
 OCTOBER 1, 2016 AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2017; PROVIDING 
 FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER 

 FRANK K. ROLLASON) 
 
 Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to adopt the Final Budget.  
 Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was adopted by a 
 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Commissioner Andreana Jackson, 
 Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie 
 Lim, and Commissioner Richard Chervony all voting Yes. 

  
  The Village Manager discussed the status of pending development projects.  
  

The meeting adjourned at 9:01 p.m. 
 

Prepared by:  Yvonne P. Hamilton 
                      Village Clerk 
 
Adopted by North Bay Village on 
 
this 13th day of December 2016. 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Connie Leon-Kreps, Mayor 

 
 

(Note:  The Minutes are not a verbatim record of the meeting.  A copy of the audio recording is available at the Village Clerk’s 
Office until the time for disposition in accordance with the Records Disposition and other Public Records Law.) 
 

Page 490



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

October 25, 2016 
1 

North Bay Village 

Administrative Offices 

1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300   North Bay Village, FL  33141 

Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

OFFICIAL MINUTES 
REGULAR VILLAGE COMMISSION MEETING 

VILLAGE HALL 
1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #101 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FL  33141 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 25, 2016 

7:30 P.M. 

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 7:34 p.m. by Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

ROLL CALL 

Commissioner Richard Chervony 
Commissioner Eddie Lim 
Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps 
Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez 
Commissioner Andreana Jackson 

Also Present: 
Village Manager Frank K. Rollason 
Village Attorney Robert L. Switkes 
Finance Director Bert Wrains 
Chief Carlos Noriega 
Public Works Director Rodney Carrero-Santana 

15D

Page 491



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

October 25, 2016 
2 
 

 

 Village Clerk Yvonne P. Hamilton 
 Deputy Village Clerk Jenorgen M. Guillen 
 
 Deputy Village Manager/HR Director Jenice Rosado was absent. 
 
2. A.  PROCLAMATIONS AND AWARDS 
 

 1. RED RIBBON WEEK 
 

  Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps read a proclamation into the record designating 
October  23-31, 2016 as Red Ribbon Week. 

 
 3. SISSY SHUTE – CRIME WATCH 
 

Chief Noriega issued a plaque to Resident Sissy Shute in recognition of 
her nominee as Crime Watcher of the Year at the 41st Crime Watch 
Ceremony. 

 
 2. THE CUTTING ROOM – 20TH ANNIVERSARY 

 
The Cutting Room, at 1666 Kennedy Causeway, was recognized for 20 
years of business in the Village.  The owner, Kevin Balboa, was 
presented with a plaque in appreciation for their service to the 
community. 
 
Kevin Balboa presented a plaque to Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps for her 
continued support. 

  
 B. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 

 
 1. ZIKA VIRUS 
   
  A representative from Florida Department of Health reported on the Zika  
  Virus. 
   

  2. ARIS GARCIA, VICE PRESIDENT/WOLFBERG ALVAREZ &  
   PARTNERS-UPDATE ON VILLAGE HALL PROJECT 
 

Mr. Garcia gave an update on the Analysis Report for the New Village 
Hall. 
 
The Finance Director Bert Wrains discussed possible financing options 
for construction of the New Village Hall.  

  
 
 

Page 492



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

October 25, 2016 
3 
 

 

Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps made a motion to hold a Commission 
Workshop to hear the presentation on the New Village Hall by Wolfberg 
Alvarez, prior to the December Commission Meeting, and Commissioner 
Eddie Lim seconded the motion. 
 
The Mayor opened the floor to public comments. 
 
Brian Oppenheimer, of 7939 West Drive, addressed the Commission. 
 
The Mayor closed the Public Hearing. 
 
The motion was adopted by a 4-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  
Commissioner Eddie Lim, Commissioner Richard Chervony, 
Commissioner Andreana Jackson, Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, and 
Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps all voting Yes. 

 
         C. ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS 

 
 Commissioner Richard Chervony requested that Items 5A, 5G, and 5K be 

removed from the Consent Agenda to be discussed separately. 
 
 Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to hear Item 6H after Item 6B.  

Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez seconded the motion, and all voted in favor. 
 
 Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps requested that Items 5F, 5H, 5I, and 5J be removed 

from the Consent Agenda to be discussed separately. 
 
 Commissioner Andreana Jackson made a motion to add a new item to the agenda, 

Item 9E under New Business titled “TIES Technology Art Fair”.  Commissioner 
Richard Chervony seconded the motion and all voted in favor. 

 
3. GOOD & WELFARE 
 
 Ron Cohen, of 7524 West Treasure Drive, Jorge Brito, of North Bay Village, David 
 Height, of the Optimist Club, Mary Kramer, of 7610 Coquina Drive, and Esther Razim, 
 of 7810 Miami View Drive, addressed the Commission. 
 

Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps made a motion to amend the agenda to hear the Grant 
Writer’s Report after Good & Welfare at this and future meetings.  Vice Mayor Jorge 
Gonzalez seconded the motion, and all voted in favor. 

 
 Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion permitting him to respond to Mrs. Kramer’s 
 comments.  Commissioner Eddie Lim seconded the motion and all voted in favor.  
 
 
  

Page 493



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

October 25, 2016 
4 
 

 

4. ADVISORY BOARD REPORTS 
 
 A. ARTS, CULTURAL & SPECIAL EVENTS BOARD 
 
  A report was not provided. 
 
 B. BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY BOARD 
  
  A report was not provided. 
 
 C. CITIZENS BUDGET & OVERSIGHT BOARD 
 
  A report was not provided. 
 
 D. COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT BOARD 
 
  A written report was included in the agenda package. 
 
 E. PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 
 
  A written report was included in the agenda package. 
 
 F. YOUTH & EDUCATION SERVICES BOARD 
 
  A report was not provided. 
 
5.     CONSENT AGENDA: (Matters on the Consent Agenda are self-explanatory and 

are not expected to require discussion or review. Items will be adopted by one 
motion. If discussion is desired by any member of the Commission, that item must 
be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.) 
 
B.  A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

FLORIDA, APPROVING A COLOR FOR PAINTING THE BUS 
SHELTERS THROUGHOUT THE VILLAGE; SETTING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON)  

 
C.  A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

FLORIDA,  CONFIRMING THE “DECLARATION OF A STATE OF 
EMERGENCY” DECLARED BY THE VILLAGE MANAGER ON 
OCTOBER 5, 2016, AS A RESULT OF THE THREAT POSED BY 
HURRICANE MATTHEW; SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
(INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 
 
 
 

Page 494



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

October 25, 2016 
5 
 

 

 
 
D.  A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF POLICE IMPACT 
FEES FOR THE PURCHASE OF A GPS SYSTEM FOR THE POLICE 
BOAT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED 

BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 
E.  A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

FLORIDA, URGING MUNICIPALITIES IN MIAMI-DADE COUNTY TO 
CONTINUE COLLABORATION TO PROTECT THE PUBLIC AGAINST 
THE ZIKA VIRUS; URGING THE UNITED STATES CONGRESS, 
STATE OF FLORIDA AND  MIAMI-DADE COUNTY TO ASSIST AND 
SUPPORT LOCAL GOVERNMENTS IN MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, 
FLORIDA TO FUND, DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT MITIGATION AND 
ERADICATION SOLUTIONS FOR THE ZIKA VIRUS; DIRECTING THE 
VILLAGE CLERK TO TRANSMIT THE RESOLUTION; PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  (INTRODUCED BY VICE MAYOR JORGE 

GONZALEZ) 

 
  Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda items.  

Commissioner Richard Chervony seconded the motion, which was adopted by a 
5-0 roll call vote.  The votes were as follows: Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, 
Commissioner Eddie Lim, Commissioner Richard Cherovny, Commissioner 
Andreana Jackson, and Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez all voting Yes. 

 
 The following items were removed from the Consent Agenda to be discussed separately.  
 

A.  A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
FLORIDA, ACCEPTING THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE VILLAGE 
MANAGER, AND AWARDING RFP NO. NBV 2016-004 FOR 
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES TO VISUALSCAPE, INC.; 
AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER TO ENTER INTO THE 
RELATED CONTRACT PURSUANT TO THE SCOPE OF SERVICES 
OUTLINED IN THE RFP; AND SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
(INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 
  The Village Clerk read the Resolution by title.   
 
  Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to defer Item 5A to the 

December Commission Meeting in order to obtain additional information. Mayor 
Connie Leon-Kreps seconded the motion, and all voted in favor. 

 
 
 
 

Page 495



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

October 25, 2016 
6 
 

 

 
7A.  A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

FLORIDA, APPROVING AN APPLICATION BY HUMBERTO OCARIZ 
FOR INSTALLATION OF A NEW BOATLIFT ON AN EXISTING DOCK 
AT 1460 SOUTH TREASURE DRIVE, PROVIDING FINDINGS, 
PROVIDING FOR GRANTING THE REQUEST; PROVIDING FOR 
CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR APPEAL; PROVIDING FOR 
VIOLATIONS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
(INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 
  The Village Clerk read the Resolution by title. 
 
  The Village Planner, Jim LaRue, presented the Staff Report recommending 

approval with the following conditions: 
 

1.  Verification of the 5 foot height restriction at the time of building permit I
 issuance.  
2.  Compliance with all state, federal, and environmental laws including, but 

 not limited to,  compliance with a State Programmatic General Permit as 
 may be required by the U.S.  Army Corps of Engineers. All applicable 
 state and federal permits must be obtained before commencement of 
 construction.  
3.  Building permits and related approvals must be obtained from the 

 Building Official prior  to commencement of construction.  
4.  Cost recovery charges must be paid pursuant to Section 152.110. 

 Specifically, no new  development application shall be accepted and no 
 building permit shall be issued for the  property until all application 
 fees, cost recovery deposits and outstanding fees and fines  related to the 
 property (including fees related to any previous development proposal 
 applications on the property), have been paid in full.  
5. Authorization or issuance of a building permit by the Village does not in 

 any way create a right on the part of the applicant to obtain a permit 
 from a state or federal agency, and  does not create liability on the part of 
 the Village for issuance of a building permit if the applicant fails to obtain 
 requisite approvals or fulfill the obligations imposed by a state or federal 
 agency or undertakes action that results in a violation of federal or  state 
 law. 

 
 Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to approve the request with the 

 conditions outlined by the Village Planner, as set forth above. Mayor Connie 
 Leon-Kreps seconded the motion. 
 
 The Mayor opened the Public Hearing.  

  The Village Attorney Robert L. Switkes swore in those individuals who 
indicated that they would provide testimony. 

   

Page 496



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

October 25, 2016 
7 
 

 

  The property owner, Humberto Ocariz, addressed the Commission. 
 
  The Mayor closed the Public Hearing. 
   
  The motion was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: 

Commissioner Andreana Jackson, Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor Connie 
Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, and Commissioner Richard Chervony all 
voting Yes. 

 
F.  A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

FLORIDA, APPROVING THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE 
COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT BOARD AND DIRECTING THE 
VILLAGE MANAGER TO REMOVE THE NATIVE PLANTS AT BOTH 
THE ADVENTURE AVENUE ENTRANCE MONUMENT SIGN AND THE 
HISPANIOLA AVENUE ENTRANCE SIGN AND REPLACE SAID 
PLANTS WITH PLANTS APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED AT THE 
COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT BOARD MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 
29, 2016. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 
   The Village Clerk read the Resolution by title. 

 
  Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion to approve the Resolution, and Mayor 

Connie Leon-Kreps seconded the motion. 
 
  The Mayor opened the Public Hearing. 
 
  Ann Bakst, of 1865 Kennedy Causeway and Humberto Ocariz, of 1460 South 

Treasure Drive addressed the Commission.  Mr. Ocariz offered $5,000 to 
purchase new plants for Treasure Island. 

 
  The motion to approve the Resolution was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The 

vote was as follows:  Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, 
Commissioner Richard Chervony, Commissioner Andreana Jackson, and Vice 
Mayor Jorge Gonzalez all voting Yes. 

 
  Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps made a motion for the Village to accept the $5,000 

donation from Mr. Ocariz.  Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez seconded the motion, 
which was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: 
Commissioner Eddie Lim, Commissioner Richard Chervony, Commissioner 
Andreana Jackson, Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, and Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps 
all voting Yes. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 497



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

October 25, 2016 
8 
 

 

 
G.  A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

FLORIDA, DIRECTING THE VILLAGE MANAGER TO CONTINUE TO 
NEGOTIATE WITH THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION (FDOT) TO ALLOW THE INSTALLATION OF 
GREEN SURFACING FOR THE NEWLY INSTALLED BIKE LANES 
ALONG KENNEDY CAUSEWAY WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS 
OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
(INTRODUCED BY VICE MAYOR JORGE GONZALEZ) 

 
  The Village Clerk read the Resolution by title. 
 
  It was mentioned for the record that Commissioner Richard Chervony had 

initiated the conversations regarding the green surfacing for the bicycle lanes. 
 
  Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to approve the Resolution, and  

Commissioner Eddie Lim seconded the motion, 
 
  The Mayor opened the floor to public comments.  There being no speakers, she 

closed the floor to public comments. 
   
  The motion to approve the Resolution was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The 

vote was as follows:  Commissioner Andreana Jackson, Vice Mayor Jorge 
Gonzalez, Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, and 
Commissioner Richard Chervony all voting Yes. 

 
H.  A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING A LEASE AGREEMENT WITH 
ENTERPRISE FM TRUST FOR THE LEASE OF TWO VEHICLES; 
UTILIZING THE PIGGYBACK PROVISION PURSUANT TO SECTION 
36.25(J) OF THE VILLAGE CODE; AUTHORIZING THE 
APPROPRIATE VILLAGE OFFICIALS TO TAKE ALL NECESSARY 
STEPS TO IMPLEMENT THE TERMS OF THE AGREEMENT; 
AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE 
AGREEMENT; AUTHORIZING EXPENDITURE OF BUDGETED 
FUNDS; AND SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY 

VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON)  

 
  The Village Clerk read the Resolution by title. 
 
  Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps made a motion to approve Item 5H with the removal 

of “Code Enforcement Supervisor”, and Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez seconded the 
motion. 

 
  The Mayor opened the floor to public comments.  There being no speakers, she 

closed the floor to public comments. 

Page 498



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

October 25, 2016 
9 
 

 

 
  The motion to approve the Resolution was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The 

vote was as follows:  Commissioner Eddie Lim, Commissioner Richard 
Chervony, Commissioner Andreana Jackson, Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, and 
Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps all voting Yes. 

 
I.  A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

FLORIDA, ACCEPTING THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE VILLAGE 
MANAGER, AND AWARDING RFP NO. 2016-003 FOR INSTALLATION 
OF FENCING AT THE PUBLIC WORKS YARD AT 1841 GALLEON 
STREET TO FENCE MASTERS, INC.; AUTHORIZING THE RELATED 
CONTRACT PURSUANT TO THE SCOPE OF SERVICES OUTLINED IN 
THE RFP; AND SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY 

VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 
 
  The Village Clerk read the Resolution by title. 
 
  Commissioner Richard Cherovny made a motion to approve Item 5I, and 

Commissioner Andreana Jackson seconded the motion. 
 
  The Mayor opened the floor to public comments.  There being no speakers, she 

closed the floor to public comments. 
 
  The motion to approve the Resolution was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The 

vote was as follows:  Commissioner Andreana Jackson, Vice  Mayor Jorge 
Gonzalez, Mayor Connie  Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, and 
Commissioner Richard Chervony all voting Yes. 

 
J.  A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

FLORIDA, EXPRESSING SUPPORT OF A MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 
INITIATIVE TO SECURE FUNDING TO ASSIST WITH THE 
ELIMINATION OF SEPTIC SYSTEMS; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY MAYOR CONNIE LEON-KREPS, 

COMMISSIONER RICHARD CHERVONY, AND COMMISSIONER 

ANDREANA JACKSON) 

 

  The Village Clerk read the Resolution by title. 
 
  The Public Works Director Rodney Carrero-Santana reported that the Village is 

only aware of one septic tank, which is in the process of finalizing abandonment 
and connection to the Village Sewer System. 

 
  The Mayor opened the floor to public comments.  There being no speakers, she 

closed the floor to public comments. 
 
 

Page 499



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

October 25, 2016 
10 

 
 

  Commissioner Richard Cherovny made a motion to approve Item 5J, and 
Commissioner Andreana Jackson seconded the motion. was adopted by a 5-0 roll 
call vote.  The vote was as follows:  Commissioner Andreana Jackson, Vice 
Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, 
and Commissioner Richard Chervony all voting Yes. 

 
K.  A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

FLORIDA, ACCEPTING THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE VILLAGE 
MANAGER, AND AWARDING BID NO. 2016-002 FOR THE BAYWALK 
PLAZA DESIGN PROJECT (SOUTH SIDE ONLY) TO ABC 
CONSTRUCTION, INC.; AT AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $970,079; 
AUTHORIZING THE RELATED CONTRACT PURSUANT TO THE 
SCOPE OF SERVICES OUTLINED IN THE BID DOCUMENTS; AND 
SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE 

MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 
 

  The Village Clerk read the Resolution by title. 
 

  Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion to approve the Resolution, and 
Commissioner Andreana Jackson seconded the motion. 

 

  The Public Works Director Rodney Carrero-Santana explained the RFP process. 
 
  The Mayor opened the floor to public comments. 
 
  Ann Bakst, of 1865 Kennedy Causeway, addressed the Commission. 
 
  The Mayor closed the floor to public comments. 
 
  The motion to approve Item 5K was adopted by a 4-1 roll call vote.  The vote was 

as follows:  Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, Commissioner 
Andreana Jackson, and Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez all voting Yes.  
Commissioner Richard Chervony voted no. 

 
6. ORDINANCES FOR FIRST READING AND RESOLUTIONS 

 
 A. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 

 VILLAGE, FLORIDA, RELATING TO INCREASE IN THE 
 WHOLESALE WATER RATES CHARGED TO THE VILLAGE 
 BY MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, AMENDING SECTION 51.04(D) 
 OF VILLAGE CODE TO PROVIDE THAT ANY PASS 
 THROUGH INCREASE TO THE UTILITY CUSTOMERS BE 
 APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COMMISSION; PROVIDING 
 FOR CONFLICT,  CODIFICATION, SEVERABILITY; AND 
 AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  (INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER 

 RICHARD CHERVONY) 

Page 500



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

October 25, 2016 
11 

 
 

   
   The Village Clerk read the Ordinance by title. 
 

Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to approve the 
Resolution, and Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez seconded the motion. 

  
  The Mayor opened the floor to public comments.  There being no   
  speakers, she closed the floor to public comments. 

 
 The motion was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  

Commissioner Andreana Jackson, Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor 
Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, and Commissioner 
Richard Chervony all voting Yes. 

 
 B. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 

 VILLAGE, FLORIDA, RELATING TO INCREASE IN 
 RATES CHARGED TO THE VILLAGE BY MIAMI-DADE 
 COUNTY FOR SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL, AMENDING 
 SECTION 94.08(F) OF VILLAGE CODE TO PROVIDE THAT 
 PASS THROUGH OF THESE COSTS TO UTILITY 
 CUSTOMERS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE 
 COMMISSION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT, 
 CODIFICATION, SEVERABILITY; AND AN EFFECTIVE 
 DATE. (INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER RICHARD 

 CHERVONY) 

 
   The Village Clerk read the Ordinance by title. 
  

Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to approve the 
Resolution, and Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez seconded the  motion. 

  
  The Mayor opened the floor to public comments.  There being no   
  speakers, she closed the floor to public comments. 

 
 The motion was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  

Commissioner Andreana Jackson, Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor 
Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, and Commissioner 
Richard Chervony all voting Yes. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 501



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

October 25, 2016 
12 

 
 

 C. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, 
 AMENDING CHAPTER 152, SECTION 152.112 OF THE ZONING 
 CODE, TO INCLUDE THE RM-40 AND RM-70 ZONING 
 DISTRICTS AS AREAS SUBJECT TO THE VILLAGE’S 
 VACATION RENTAL REGULATIONS; PROVIDING FOR 
 CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING 
 FOR INCLUSION IN THE VILLAGE CODE; AND PROVIDING 
 AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY MAYOR CONNIE 

 LEON-KREPS) 
 
 The Village Clerk read the Ordinance by title. 
 
 The Village Planner, Jim LaRue, of LaRue Planning & Management
 Services, Inc., presented the Staff Report 
 
 The Mayor opened the Public Hearing. 
 
 Humberto Ocariz, of 1460 South Treasure Drive, addressed the Commission. 
 
 The Mayor closed the Public Hearing. 
 
 Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps made a motion to approve the ordinance on first 
 reading.  Commissioner Eddie Lim seconded the motion, which was adopted by a 
 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Commissioner Eddie Lim, 
 Commissioner Richard Chervony, Commissioner Andreana Jackson, Vice  Mayor 
 Jorge Gonzalez, and Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps all  voting Yes. 
 
D. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING 

CHAPTER 152 OF THE ZONING CODE BY REVISING SECTIONS 
152.076 ENTITLED “SIGN DEFINITIONS; 152.078 ENTITLED 
“PROHIBITED SIGNS”; 152.080 ENTITLED “EXEMPTED SIGNS”; 
152.081 ENTITLED “TEMPORARY SIGNS”; 152.082 ENTITLED 
“REMOVAL OF SIGNS”; 152.083 ENTITLED “DISTRICT SIGN 
REGULATIONS”; 152.084 ENTITLED “VARIANCES, PLANNING”; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE VILLAGE CODE; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  (INTRODUCED BY MAYOR 

CONNIE LEON-KREPS) 
 
  The Village Clerk read the Ordinance by title. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 502



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

October 25, 2016 
13 

 
 

 Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps made a motion to defer Item 6D to the December 
 Commission Meeting.  Commissioner Andreana Jackson seconded the motion, 
 which was adopted by a 3-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  
 Commissioner Andreana Jackson, Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, and Mayor 
 Connie Leon-Kreps all voting Yes.  Commissioner Eddie Lim was absent from 
 the dais and Commissioner Richard Chervony recused  himself due to a conflict 
 of interest. 

 
E. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING 

CHAPTER 152, ADDING SECTION 152.033 ENTITLED 
“GOVERNMENT USE DISTRICT” TO CREATE STANDARDS FOR A 
GOVERNMENT USE ZONING DISTRICT; PROVIDING FOR 
CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE VILLAGE CODE; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY MAYOR CONNIE LEON-KREPS) 

 
 The Village Clerk read the Ordinance by title. 
 
 The Village Planner, Jim LaRue, of LaRue Planning & Management 
 Services, Inc. presented the Staff Report. 
 
 Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion to approve the Ordinance on first 
 reading, and Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps seconded the motion. 
 
 The Mayor opened the Public Hearing.  There being no speakers, she closed the 
 Public Hearing. 
 
 The motion was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  Mayor 
 Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, Commissioner Richard 
 Chervony, Commissioner Andreana Jackson, and Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez all 
 voting Yes. 
 
F. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING 

CHAPTER 151, SECTION 151.26 ENTITLED “OFF-STREET PARKING 
REGULATIONS” TO PROHIBIT CHARGING FOR PARKING AT 
HOTEL, MOTEL, APARTMENT AND CONDOMINIUM PROPERTIES 
IN THE VILLAGE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE VILLAGE 
CODE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY 

MAYOR CONNIE LEON-KREPS) 
 
 The Village Clerk read the Ordinance by title. 
 
 The Mayor opened the Public Hearing.  There being no speakers, she closed 
 the Public Hearing. 
 

Page 503



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

October 25, 2016 
14 

 
 

 
 
 Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps made a motion defer the item to the December 
 Commission Meeting.  Commissioner Andreana Jackson seconded the motion, 
 and all voted in favor. 
  
G. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING 

CHAPTER 152, SECTION 152.003 ENTITLED “DEFINITIONS”; 
ADDING DEFINITIONS FOR GROW HOUSE, MARIJUANA, 
MARIJUANA BASED PRODUCT, MARIJUANA DISPENSARY, MOBILE 
MARIJUANA DISPENSARY; SECTIONS 152.026 THRU 152.029 AND 
152.0296 PROHIBITING MARIJUANA DISPENSARIES (EXCEPT IN 
THE CG ZONING DISTRICT), GROW HOUSES, AND MOBILE 
MARIJUANA DISPENSARIES; SECTION 152.030 ENTITLED “CG 
GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT” TO ALLOW MARIJUANA 
DISPENSARIES AS ALLOWABLE USES; SECTION 152.044 ENTITLED 
“MINIMUM SPACE REQUIREMENTS” REVISE PARKING SPACE 
REQUIREMENTS, TO INCLUDE MARIJUANA DISPENSARIES; 
CREATING SECTION 152.113 ENTITLED “MARIJUANA 
DISPENSARIES” TO PROVIDE CONDITIONS FOR APPROVAL OF A 
MARIJUANA DISPENSARY AND OPERATING PROCEDURES; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE VILLAGE CODE; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY 

COMMISSIONER RICHARD CHERVONY) 
 
 The Village Clerk read the Ordinance by title. 
 
 Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to approve the Ordinance on 
 first reading, and Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez seconded the motion. 
 
 The Mayor opened the Public Hearing.  There being no speakers, she closed the 
 Public Hearing. 
 
 The motion was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  
 Commissioner Andreana Jackson, Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor Connie 
 Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, and Commissioner  Richard Chervony all 
 voting Yes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 504



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

October 25, 2016 
15 

 
 

I. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF UP $1,000 FOR 
ATTENDANCE AT THE OPTIMIST ANNUAL CELEBRATION DINNER; 
AMENDING THE FY 2017 GENERAL OPERATING BUDGET BY 
TRANSFERRING FUNDS FROM THE GENERAL FUND UNRESERVED 
FUND BALANCE; AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER TO 
CARRY OUT THE AIMS OF THIS RESOLUTION; AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER 

EDDIE LIM) 

 
 The Village Clerk read the Resolution by title. 
 
 Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion to approve the Resolution, and 
 Commissioner Richard Chervony seconded the motion. 
 
 The Mayor opened the floor to public comments.  There being no speakers, she 
 closed the floor to public comments. 
 
 Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion to extend the meeting to 12:30 a.m., 
 and Commissioner Richard Chervony seconded the motion, which was adopted 
 by a 5-0 roll call vote. 

  
 The motion to adopt Item 6I was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as 
 follows: Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, Commissioner 
 Richard Chervony, Commissioner Andreana Jackson, and Vice Mayor  Jorge 
 Gonzalez all voting Yes. 
 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS ITEMS INCLUDING ORDINANCES FOR SECOND 
 READING 
 

B.  AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
FLORIDA, AMENDING TITLE XIII OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES 
ENTITLED “GENERAL OFFENSES” BY CREATING CHAPTER 137, TO 
BE ENTITLED “SEXUAL ORIENTATION OR GENDER IDENTITY 
CHANGE EFFORTS,” TO PROHIBIT LICENSED PROFESSIONALS 
FROM ENGAGING IN COUNSELING EFFORTS, PRACTICES, OR 
TREATMENTS WITH THE GOAL TO CHANGE A MINOR'S SEXUAL 
ORIENTATION OR GENDER IDENTITY; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL, 
SEVERABILITY, INCLUSION IN THE CODE AND AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. (INTRODUCED BY MAYOR CONNIE LEON-KREPS) 

 
  Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps made a motion to defer the item to the December 
  Commission Meeting.  Commissioner Richard Cherovny seconded the motion, 

and all voted in favor. 
  
 

Page 505



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

October 25, 2016 
16 

 
 

6H. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
FLORIDA, SUPPORTING THE PROHIBITION AGAINST LICENSED 
PROFESSIONALS ENGAGING IN COUNSELING EFFORTS, 
PRACTICES, OR TREATMENTS WITH THE GOAL TO CHANGE A 
MINOR'S SEXUAL ORIENTATION OR GENDER IDENTITY; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY 

COMMISSIONER RICHARD CHERVONY) 

 
 Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to defer the item to the 

December Commission Meeting.  Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez seconded the 
motion, and all voted in favor. 

   
8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 
 A. NAMING A REPRESENTATIVE TO THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS OF 

 THE MIAMI BEACH CHAMBER OF COMMERCE (COMMISSIONER 

 RICHARD CHERVONY) 
 
  Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion nominating Commissioner Eddie 

 Lim as the representative to the Miami Beach Chamber of Commerce.  Vice Mayor 
 Jorge Gonzalez seconded the motion, which was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  
 The vote was as follows:  Commissioner Andreana Jackson, Vice Mayor Jorge 
 Gonzalez, Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, and 
 Commissioner Richard Chervony all voting Yes. 

 
9. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A.  SIGNS ON WEST DRIVE AND GALLEON STREET – “CAREFUL 
CHILDREN AT PLAY”, “STOP SIGN” AND CROSSWALKS LEADING 
INTO DR. PAUL VOGEL PARK AND PHILIP SCHONBERGER PARK 
(COMMISSIONER RICHARD CHERVONY) 

 
  Commissioner Cherovny reported that he had discussed this matter before and 

nothing has been done. 
    
 B. SENIOR ACTIVITIES (NOT APPROVED BY COMMISSION) 

 (COMMISSIONER RICHARD CHERVONY) 

 

  Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion approving Senior Activities 
 (dominoes) and yoga at Village Hall.  Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez seconded the 
 motion, which was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  
 Commissioner Andreana Jackson, Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor Connie 
 Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, and Commissioner Eddie Lim all voting 
 Yes. 

 

Page 506



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

October 25, 2016 
17 

 
 

  Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez suggested enhancing the program to include Marjong 
 and Gin Rummy. 

 

 C. COMMUNITY CLASSES – TAI CHAI & QIGONG/MEDITATION 
 (COMMISSIONER EDDIE LIM) 

 

  Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion to include Tai Chai & 
 Qigong/Meditation as part of the Senior Activities.  Commissioner Andreana 
 Jackson seconded the motion, which was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote 
 was as follows: Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, 
 Commissioner Richard Chervony, Commissioner Andreana Jackson, and Vice 
 Mayor Jorge Gonzalez all voting Yes. 

   
 D. SCHEDULING – NOVEMBER 15, 2016 COMMISSION MEETING 
 
  Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to schedule the November 

 Commissioner Meeting for the 15th.  Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez seconded the 
 motion, which was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  
 Commissioner Andreana Jackson, Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie 
 Lim, and Commissioner Richard Chervony all voting Yes. 

 
 E. TIES TECHNOLOGY ART FAIR 
 
  Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion to approve the Village sponsoring the 

 event.  Commissioner Eddie Lim seconded the motion, which was adopted by a 4-1 
 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  Commissioner Eddie Lim, Commissioner 
 Richard Chervony, Commissioner Andreana Jackson, and Vice Mayor Jorge 
 Gonzalez all voting Yes.  Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps voted No. 

 
10. PUBLIC SAFETY DISCUSSION 
 
 Chief Carlos Noriega discussed public safety issues. 
 
11. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS 
 
 Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, Commissioner Andreana 
 Jackson, Commissioner Eddie Lim, and Commissioner Richard Chervony all gave verbal 
 reports. 
 
12. VILLAGE ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
 
 The Village Attorney gave a verbal report. 
 
 
 
 

Page 507



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

October 25, 2016 
18 

 
 

13. VILLAGE MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
 A. DEP CONSTRUCTION LOAN APPLICATIONS FOR THE WATER MAIN 

 TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION LINE PROJECT AND THE 
 WATER METER AND SERVICE LINE REPLACEMENT PROJECT 

 
  The Village Manager Frank K. Rollason reported that, under the DEP Construction 

 Loan, a public announcement is required prior to putting the water meter and the 
 water main projects out to bid.  

 
14. FINANCE REPORT 
 
 Finance Director Bert Wrains provided an update on the Village’s  financial status as of 
 September 30, 2016. 
  
15. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 
 No Minutes were submitted for approval. 
 
16. ADJOURNMENT 

 
The meeting adjourned  
 

Prepared by:  Yvonne P. Hamilton, Village Clerk 

 
Adopted by North Bay Village on 
 
this _________ day of _________ 2016. 
 
___________________________________________ 
Connie Leon-Kreps, Mayor 

 
 

(Note:  The Minutes are not a verbatim record of the meeting.  A copy of the audio recording is available at the Village Clerk’s Office until the 
time for disposition in accordance with the Records Disposition and other Public Records Law.) 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Page 508



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

November 29, 2016 
1 

`     

North Bay Village 

Administrative Offices 

1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300   North Bay Village, FL  33141 

Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

O F F I C I A L    MINUTES 
REGULAR VILLAGE COMMISSION MEETING 

VILLAGE HALL 
1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #101 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FL  33141 

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 29, 2016 

7:30 P.M. 

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 7:37 p.m. by Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Former Vice Mayor Reinaldo Trujillo led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

ROLL CALL 

Commissioner Eddie Lim 
Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps 
Commissioner Andreana Jackson 

Commissioner Richard Chervony and Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez were absent. 

Also Present: 

Village Manager Frank K. Rollason 
Deputy Village Manager/HR Director Jenice Rosado 
Village Attorney Robert L. Switkes 
Finance Director Bert Wrains 
Chief Carlos Noriega 
Public Works Director Rodney Carrero-Santana 
Village Planner Jim LaRue 
Village Clerk Yvonne P. Hamilton 
Deputy Village Clerk Jenorgen Guillen 

15E

Page 509



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

November 29, 2016 
2 

 
 
 
2. A.  PROCLAMATIONS AND AWARDS 
 
  None 

 
 B. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 
 
  None 
 
         C. ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS 
 
  Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps moved Item 6A after Good & Welfare. 
 

 At this time The Mayor recognized Senator Daphne Campbell, Senator Oscar 
 Braynon II, House Representative David Richardson, former Vice Mayor 
 Reinaldo Trujillo, Judge Wendell Graham, and Judge Marcia Cooke, who were in 
 attendance. 

 
3. GOOD & WELFARE 
 
 Jane Blake, of 7601 Coquina Drive, Alvin Blake, of 7601 Coquina Drive, Kevin 
 Vericker, of 7520 Hispanola Avenue, Brian Oppenheimer, of 7939 West Drive, and 
 Mario Garcia, of 7540 Hispanola Avenue addressed the Commission.  
 
 The Mayor closed the floor to Good & Welfare. 
 
6. ORDINANCES FOR FIRST READING AND RESOLUTIONS 
 

A. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
 VILLAGE,  FLORIDA, CONCERNING THE VILLAGE GENERAL 
 ELECTION OF NOVEMBER 8, 2016; DECLARING QUALIFIED 
 CANDIDATES ELECTED TO OFFICE; ACCEPTING AND 
 ADOPTING THE RESULTS FOR THE OFFICES OF MAYOR, 
 NORTH BAY ISLAND COMMISSIONER, AND TREASURE 
 ISLAND COMMISSIONER AS CERTIFIED BY MIAMI-
 DADE COUNTY CANVASSING BOARD; AND PROVIDING AN 
 EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE CLERK 

 YVONNE P. HAMILTON) 
 
 The Village Clerk read the Resolution by title. 
 

Commissioner Andreana Jackson made a motion to approve the Resolution, and  
  Commissioner Eddie Lim seconded the motion.  

 
The Mayor opened the floor to public comments.  There being no speakers, she  

  closed the floor to public comments. 
 

Page 510



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

November 29, 2016 
3 

 
 The motion was adopted by a 3-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:    
Commissioner Eddie Lim, Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, and Commissioner 
Andreana Jackson all voting Yes. 

 
B. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
 VILLAGE,  FLORIDA, ADOPTING THE MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 
 CANVASSING BOARD’S CERTIFICATION OF THE RESULTS OF 
 NORTH BAY VILLAGE SPECIAL ELECTION OF NOVEMBER 8, 
 2016 AND DECLARING THE RESULTS THEREOF; SETTING AN 
 EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE CLERK 

 YVONNE P. HAMILTON) 
 

  The Village Clerk read the Resolution by title. 
   

Commissioner Andreana Jackson made a motion to approve the Resolution, and  
  Commissioner Eddie Lim seconded the motion.  

 
The Mayor opened the floor to public comments.  There being no speakers, she  

 closed the floor to public comments. 
 

The motion was adopted by a 3-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:   
  Commissioner Eddie Lim, Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, and Commissioner   
  Andreana Jackson all voting Yes. 
 
 OATH OF OFFICE 
 
 1. CONNIE LEON-KREPS, MAYOR 
  

 Connie Leon-Kreps was sworn in by Judge Wendell Graham as Mayor for the 
 2016-2018 Term. 

   
 2. JOSE R. ALVAREZ-NORTH BAY ISLAND COMMISSIONER 
 

 Jose Alvarez was sworn in by Judge Marcia Cooke as North Bay Island 
 Commissioner for the 2016-2020 Term. 

 
 3. ANDREANA D. JACKSON-TREASURE ISLAND COMMISSIONER 
 

 Commissioner Andreana Jackson was sworn in as Treasure Island Commissioner 
 for the 2016-2020 Term. 

 
 ROLL CALL 
 
 Commissioner Jose Alvarez 
 Commissioner Eddie Lim 
 Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps 
 Commissioner Andreana Jackson 
 

Page 511



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

November 29, 2016 
4 

 
 
 
 
4. ADVISORY BOARD REPORTS 
 
 A. ARTS, CULTURAL & SPECIAL EVENTS BOARD 
 
  None 
 
 B. BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY BOARD 
 
  None 
  
 C. CITIZENS BUDGET & OVERSIGHT BOARD 
 
  None 
  
 D. COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT BOARD 
 
  None 
 
 E. PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 
 
  None 
 
 F. YOUTH & EDUCATION SERVICES BOARD 
 
  None 
 
5.     CONSENT AGENDA: (Matters on the Consent Agenda are self-explanatory and are not expected to require 

discussion or review. Items will be adopted by one motion. If discussion is desired by any member of the Commission, that 
item must be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.) 

 
 No Items 
 
 The Mayor moved Commissioners’ Reports to be heard at this time. 
 
11. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS 
 
 Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, Commissioner Jose Alvarez, and 
 Commissioner Andreana Jackson all gave reports. 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 512



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

November 29, 2016 
5 

 
 
 
7. PUBLIC HEARINGS ITEMS INCLUDING ORDINANCES FOR SECOND 
 READING 
 

A. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING 
 CHAPTER 152,  SECTION 152.003 ENTITLED “DEFINITIONS”; 
 ADDING  DEFINITIONS FOR GROW HOUSE,  MARIJUANA, 
 MARIJUANA BASED PRODUCT, MARIJUANA DISPENSARY, 
 MOBILE MARIJUANA DISPENSARY; SECTIONS 152.026 THRU 
 152.029 AND 152.0296 PROHIBITING MARIJUANA DISPENSARIES 
 (EXCEPT IN THE CG ZONING DISTRICT),  GROW HOUSES, AND 
 MOBILE MARIJUANA DISPENSARIES; SECTION  152.030 ENTITLED 
 “CG GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT” TO ALLOW 
 MARIJUANA DISPENSARIES AS ALLOWABLE USES; SECTION 
 152.044 ENTITLED “MINIMUM SPACE REQUIREMENTS” REVISE 
 PARKING SPACE REQUIREMENTS, TO INCLUDE MARIJUANA 
 DISPENSARIES; CREATING SECTION 152.113 ENTITLED 
 “MARIJUANA DISPENSARIES” TO PROVIDE CONDITIONS FOR 
 APPROVAL OF A  MARIJUANA DISPENSARY AND OPERATING 
 PROCEDURES; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR 
 SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE VILLAGE 
 CODE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY 

 COMMISSIONER RICHARD CHERVONY)  
 

  The Village Clerk read the Ordinance by title. 
 

 Commissioner Andreana Jackson made a motion to approve the Ordinance and  
 Commissioner Eddie Lim seconded the motion. 

 
  The Mayor opened the Public Hearing.   
 

 Carl Mueller, of 7915 East Drive, Dr. Douglas Hornsby, of 1353 Bay Terrace, 
 Jane Blake, of 7601 Coquina Drive, and Brian Oppenheimer, of 7939 West Drive, 
 addressed the Commission. 

 
  The Mayor closed the Public Hearing. 
 

  The Village Attorney discussed the need to adopt the ordinance at this time. 
 

 Commissioner Andreana Jackson made a motion to approve the Ordinance on 
 second reading.  Commissioner Eddie Lim seconded the motion, which was 
 adopted by a  4-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  Mayor Connie Leon-
 Kreps, Commissioner  Eddie Lim, Commissioner Jose Alvarez, and Commissioner 
 Andreana Jackson all voting Yes. 

  
 

 

 

Page 513



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

November 29, 2016 
6 

 

 

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
  
 None 
 
9. NEW BUSINESS 
 
 None 
 
10. PUBLIC SAFETY DISCUSSION 
 
 None 
 
12. VILLAGE ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
 
 A. Commission Vacancy 
 
 Village Attorney Robert L. Switkes discussed the Charter requirements to fill the At-
 Large Commissioner vacancy. 
   
 At the request of the Mayor, the Village Clerk announced the names of the individuals 
 who have expressed interest in the office:  Marvin Wilmoth, Dr. Douglas Hornsby, Dr. 
 Joshua Furman, and Kenneth Stowe. 
 
 The Mayor opened the floor to public comments. 
 
 Alvin Blake and Reinaldo Trujillo addressed the Commission. 
 
 The Mayor closed the floor to public comments. 
 
 Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps made a motion for the At-Large Commissioner 
 vacancy to be advertised for appointment consideration at the December 13, 2016 
 Commission Meeting.  Commissioner Andreana Jackson seconded the motion, which 
 was adopted by a 4-0  roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  Commissioner Eddie Lim, 
 Commissioner Jose Alvarez, Commissioner Andreana Jackson, and Mayor Connie 
 Leon-Kreps all voting Yes. 
 
13. VILLAGE MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
 None 
 
14. FINANCE REPORT 
 

 A. Financial Report for the period ending October 31, 2016  
 

15. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 
 None 
 

Page 514



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

November 29, 2016 
7 

 
 
 
16. ADJOURNMENT 

 
The meeting adjourned at 9:02 p.m. 

 Prepared by:  Yvonne P. Hamilton, Village Clerk 

 
Adopted by North Bay Village on 
 
this _________ day of _________ 2016. 
 
___________________________________________ 
Connie Leon-Kreps, Mayor 

 
 

(Note:  The Minutes are not a verbatim record of the meeting.  A copy of the audio recording is available at the Village Clerk’s Office until the 
time for disposition in accordance with the Records Disposition and other Public Records Law.) 

 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 515



MONTHLY STAT 
REPORTS 



OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP YTD

PERMITS/UPFRONT 

FEES/HOLD HARMLESS/ 

EXTENTIONS/CERT OF 

COMPETION/CERT OF 

OCCUPANCY/REINSPECTI

ON /BLDG 

RECERTIFICATIONS $26,850.05 $25,038.21 $51,888.26

VISITORS 260 249 509

PERMIT APPLICATIONS/ 

REVISIONS 91 87 178
BLDG 

INSPECTIONS/REVIEW 91 130 221

ELEC INSPECTIONS 45 31 76

MECH INSPECTIONS 27 29 94

PLUMBG INSPECTIONS 99 55 154

STRUCTURAL REVIEWS 13 21 34

NORTH BAY VILLAGE

MONTHLY REPORTS 2016-17
BUILDING DEPARTMENT

*Not available



OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP YTD

VISITORS 195 175 370

PASSPORT ISSUED 42 46 88

NOTARY SERVICES 11 8 19

TAX RECEIPTS (OCCUP 

LICENSES) $15,653.14 $7,338.87 $22,992.01

LIEN SEARCH/REQUESTS 

FOR INFORMATION: 64 49 113

POST OFFICE 741 737 1478

ATS (AMERICAN TRAFFIC 

SOLUTIONS PRIOR TO 

7/1/10) HEARINGS IN NBV N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0

LAF (NBV-AFTER 7/1/10) 

HEARINGS IN MDC N/A N/A N/A N/A NA N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0

ADMINISTRATION

NORTH BAY VILLAGE

MONTHLY REPORTS 2016-17















NORTH BAY VILLAGE POLICE DEPARTMENT                                                                                     
CODE UNIT                                                                                                                                          

MONTHLY TOTALS FOR OCTOBER 2016  

DESCRIPTION 
NORTH 

BAY 
ISLAND 

HARBOR 
ISLAND 

TREASURE 
ISLAND TOTALS 

SIDEWALK/ROADWAY OBSTRUCTED     1 1 
LANDSCAPING NOT MAINTAINED 2 1 2 5 
SIGN IN DISREPAIR/ILLEGAL SIGN 5 3 5 13 
DUMPING/LITTER   1 3 4 
TRASH/RUBBISH/DEBRIS 1   3 4 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE VIOLATION   1 4 5 
ILLEGAL BUSINESS   3 1 4 
PERMIT VIOLATIONS/ILLEGAL WORK 4 3 6 13 
ROAD DEBRIS REMOVED 2     2 
CONSTRUCTION SITE VIOLATION     1 1 
ILLEGAL FISHING 1 8   9 
NOISE 1     1 
HEALTH HAZARD 2     2 
ZONING/PERMIT/BTR/PLAN REVIEW 5   2 7 
LIEN SEARCH   18 28 46 
STOP WORK ORDER ISSUED/POSTING 16 15 21 52 
S.T.V.R. VIOLATIONS 2   5 7 
ANIMAL CONTROL 1   1 2 
OTHER   1   1 
TOTAL 42 54 83 179 
Phone Calls 15 23 37 75 
Meetings 12 19 31 62 
Initial Inspections 46 40 67 153 
Re-inspections 14 39 46 99 
Complaints Received 1 4 9 14 
Case Closed 5 3 4 12 
Verbal Warnings Issued 4 14 7 25 
Written Warnings Issued 3 1 15 19 
Citation Issued/Fines Charged 1 2 4 7 

 

 



NORTH BAY VILLAGE POLICE DEPARTMENT                                                                                     
CODE UNIT                                                                                                                                          

MONTHLY TOTALS FOR NOVEMBER 2016  

DESCRIPTION 
NORTH 

BAY 
ISLAND 

HARBOR 
ISLAND 

TREASURE 
ISLAND TOTALS 

SIDEWALK/ROADWAY OBSTRUCTED     2 2 
LANDSCAPING NOT MAINTAINED 1     1 
SIGN IN DISREPAIR/ILLEGAL SIGN 95 24 8 127 
DUMPING/LITTER 1   1 2 
TRASH/RUBBISH/DEBRIS 2     2 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE VIOLATION     2 2 
ILLEGAL BUSINESS   1 1 2 
ILLEGAL USE OF PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY   4 1 5 
PERMIT VIOLATIONS/ILLEGAL WORK 1 5 5 11 
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE VIOLATION     1 1 
ILLEGAL PARKING   1 4 5 
CONSTRUCTION SITE VIOLATION 1   1 2 
ILLEGAL FISHING 4 12   16 
HEALTH HAZARD     2 2 
ZONING/PERMIT/BTR/PLAN REVIEW 2 1 3 6 
LIEN SEARCH 4 7 18 29 
STOP WORK ORDER ISSUED/POSTING     5 5 
S.T.V.R. VIOLATIONS 1   1 2 
OTHER     1 1 
TOTAL 112 55 56 223 
Phone Calls 10 24 32 66 
Meetings 7 5 15 27 
Initial Inspections 56 44 57 157 
Re-inspections 29 58 76 163 
Complaints Received 3 8 4 15 
Case Closed 7 17 5 29 
Verbal Warnings Issued 7 11 8 26 
Written Warnings Issued 1 1 8 10 
Citation Issued/Fines Charged   7 7 14 

 


	December 13, 2016 Village Commission Agenda
	5A - CAP Government, Inc.  Personnel
	5B - FY 2016 Budget Amendment
	5C - City of Fort Lauderdale Police Mutual Aid Agreement
	5D - Low Income Home Energy Assistance Programs (LIHEAP) Resolution
	5E - Agenda Procedures Resolution
	5F - City of Miami Beach Interlocal Agreement
	5G - Tyler Technologies, Inc.
	6A - Signs Ordinance
	6B - Off-Street Parking Ordinance
	6C - Minor's Sexual Orientation Ordinance
	7A - General Offenses Ordinance
	7B - Vacation Rental Ordinance
	7C - Government Use District Ordinance
	7D - Miami-Dade County Wholesale Water Rates Ordinance
	7E - Miami-Dade County Solid Waste Disposal Rates Ordinance
	8A - RFP No. 2016-004 Landscape Maintenance Services Award
	9A - At Large Commissioner Vacancy
	9B - Boards and Committees
	13A - Village Manager's Report
	15A - September 13, 2016 Village Commission Meeting Minutes
	15B - September 15, 2016 Tentative Budget Meeting Minutes
	15C - September 27, 2016 Final Budget Meeting Minutes
	15D - October 25, 2016 Village Commission Meeting Minutes
	15E - November 29, 2016 Village Commission Meeting Minutes
	12/13/2016 Monthly Stat Reports



